# **Newspaper Index**

## A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

## **Compiled by**

M. Haseeb Ahmad Piracha
Deputy Chief Librarian, Information Resource Centre, P.U Library
Syed Saleem Abbas Zaidi
Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U Library
Asif Ali
Librarian, Multimedia and Microfilming Section, P.U Library
Hamid Ali
Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library
Kashif Hussain
Librarian, Serial Section, P.U Library
Muhammad Razaq
Librarian, , Information Resource Centre, P.U Library
Iram Shahazad Ali
Librarian, Cataloguing Section, P.U Library

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

> Published by Punjab University Library

© 2009 Punjab University Library, Lahore

## **Preface**

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index download section in our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

## Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

## **Bibliographical Information:**

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

## Sample entry:

Ijaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2009, p.19

**Author:** Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

**Title:** Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

**Publisher:** Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2009,"

**Page No:** Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif
Chief Librarian
Punjab University Library

# Newspaper Index Vol. 8 No. 7 July, 2009

CONTENTS SUMMARY

- 1. Articles Index (6-20)
- 2.E-Journals Databases (21)
- 3. New Arrivals of Books: English (22-24)
- 4. New Arrivals of Books: Urdu (25-27)
- 5. New Arrivals of UN Publications (28)
- 6. Govt. Publication (29)

# Articles Index

# Detailed Contents

Sr. No.	Subject	Page No
1	Agriculture	6
2	Arts & Sports – Pakistan	6
3	Arts & Sports – World	6
4	Biographies	6
5	Banking, Finance and Stock Exchange	6
6	<b>Business, Economics and Industry</b>	7
7	Crimes	7
8	Current Issues – Pakistan	8
9	Current Issues – World	8
10	Defense/ Military	8
11	Education – Pakistan	9
12	Education – World	9
13	Geography and Travel	9
14	Governance / Policies – Pakistan	9
15	Governance / Policies – World	10
16	Health and Environment	10
17	History and Archaeology – Pakistan	10
18	History and Archaeology – World	11
19	Human rights – Pakistan	11
20	Human Rights – World	11
21	Indo-Pak Relations	11
22	India Politics, Policies and Relations	11
23	International Relations	12
24	Islam	12
25	Kashmir and Kashmir Issues	12
26	Language and Literature	13
27	Law and Legislation	13
28	Media – Pakistan	13
29	Media – World	14
30	Miscellaneous	14
31	Organizations	14
32	Pakistan Foreign Relations	14
33	Peace and war / After effects	15
34	Politics – Pakistan	15
35	Politics – World	16

36	Power Resources (Gas, Oil, Dam, etc)	17
37	Science and Information Technology	18
38	Society and Culture – Pakistan	18
39	Society and Culture – World	18
40	Social Problems	18
41	Terrorism	19
42	US Politics, Policies and Relations	19
43	World Conflicts	20

## **AGRICULTURE**

A Q. Khan, Dr."Investing in agriculture." The News, 1 July, 2009, p.6
Aso, Taro. "The world must learn to live and farm food sustainably." Financial Times, 6 July, 2009, p.7
Bouton, Marshall. "A hungry world." Daily Times, 14 July, 2009, p. A7
Mohammad Ali. "Food security imperatives." Daily Times, 7 July, 2009, p. A6
Mustafa, Sardar. "PARC's achievements in 28 years." Business Recorder, 5 July, 2009, p.16

### ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

Fakir S Ayazuddin. "The cricket debacle." The Nation, 18 July, 2009, p.6 Lewis, Tim. "The beautiful game." Daily Times, 8 July, 2009, p. A7 Manzur Ejaz. "Remembering home." Daily Times, 22 July, 2009, p. A6 Mencken, Hl. "Actors." Daily Times, 10 July, 2009, p. A7 Nadiya Aamer. "Collateral damage." The Nation, 4 July, 2009, p.7 Paphides, Pete. "Quest for aural perfection." Daily Times, 24 July, 2009, p. A7 Rehman, I.A. "Fate of farmlands." Dawn, 9 July, 2009, p.7

## ARTS & SPORTS – WORLD

Bose, Sushmita. "New York, New York and Bollywood." Khaleej Times, 3 July, 2009, p. 7 kurdi, Iman . "Michael Jackson's utopic vision and the loss of innocence." Khaleej Times, 5 July, 2009, p. 17 Utterwulghe, Steve. "Music as a powerful healer." Khaleej Times, 7 July, 2009, p. 13

### **BIOGRAPHIES**

A Q Khan, Dr. "Nostalgic memories." The News, 22 July, 2009, p.6 Edgecliffe-Johnson, Andrew. "The text of a generation." Financial Times, 18-19 July, 2009, p.7 Garrahan, Matthew. "Mission to terminate debt." Financial Times, 4-5 July, 2009, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Ajmal Faislabad." The News, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Bullah, Jinnah betrayed." The News, 10 July, 2009, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Rise, o mortals." The News, 3 July, 2009, p.7 Harris Khalique. "The hungry septopus." The News, 17 July, 2009, p.7 Jamilur Rahman. "Packeting the gifts." The News, 7 July, 2009, p.6 London, Jack. "Witness to an earthquake." Daily Times, 7 July, 2009, p. A7 Masood Hasan. "Just a few good men." The News, 19 July, 2009, p.7 Parker, George. "The youthful pretender." Financial Times, 25-26 July, 2009, p.7 Schell, Jonathan. "Remembering Robert McNamara." Daily Times, 13 July, 2009, p. A7 Shafqat Mahmood. "The summer of '77." The News, 10 July, 2009, p.7 Shireen M. Mazari. "Are Muslims Europe's new Jews?" The News, 15 July, 2009, p.6 Waters, Richard. "Google's answer to Gates." Financial Times, 11-12 July, 2009, p.7

### BANKING, FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE

Bartlett, Bruce. "We do not need a second stimulus plan." Financial Times, 6 July, 2009, p.7 Blake, David. "Why banking's bonus culture should be defended." Financial Times, 18-19 July, 2009, p.7 Brittan, Samuel. "How the budget hole developed." Financial Times, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Caldwell, Christopher. "California's fiscal charade." Financial Times, 25-26 July, 2009, p.7 Caldwell, Christopher. "Mixing morals and money." Financial Times, 11-12 July, 2009, p.7 Crook, Clive. "A rocky road for the fiscal stimulus." Financial Times, 20 July, 2009, p.9 Funnell, Ben. "Debt is capitalism's dirty little secret." Financial Times, 1 July, 2009, p.9 Gapper, John. "A sentence both necessary and rare." Financial Times, 2 July, 2009, p.9 Gapper, John. "Big banks look to rainmakers again." Financial Times, 9 July, 2009, p.9 Gapper, John. "Squeeze the leviathans of finance." Financial Times, 23 July, 2009, p.9 Gertler, Mark. "Congress must not touch the Federal Reserve." Financial Times, 17 July, 2009, p.9 Hasan Askari Rizvi. "Happy new financial year." Daily Times, 5 July, 2009, p. A6 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Autonomy and interdependence." Daily Times, 12 July, 2009, p. A6 Kay, John. "Britain has sunk itself deep into a fiscal black hole." Financial Times, 1 July, 2009, p.9 Kay, John. "Our banks are beyond the control of mere mortals." Financial Times, 8 July, 2009, p.11 Keeley, Terrence. "Central bankers return to gold and dollars." Financial Times, 10 July, 2009, p.9 Large, Andrew. "Think twice before splitting regulation." Financial Times, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Levine, Michael. "How America could introduce a petrol tax." Financial Times, 7 July, 2009, p.11 McGregor, Richard. "China's banks lend with communist zeal." Financial Times, 9 July, 2009, p.9 Mitchell, Lawrence. "Protect industry from predatory speculators." Financial Times, 9 July, 2009, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Recovery depends on a banking sector cure." Financial Times, 6 July, 2009, p.7 Munchau, Wolfgang. "There is no easy way out for central banks." Financial Times, 27 July, 2009, p.7

Posen, Adam. "European banking needs a state-led triage body." Financial Times, 3 July, 2009, p.9 Sato, Takafumi. "Tightening capital rules could increase risk-taking." Financial Times, 1 July, 2009, p.9 Skapinker, Michael. "Popular rage is the only brake on top pay." Financial Times, 7 July, 2009, p.11 Wolf, Martin. "Much ado about central banks." Financial Times, 3 July, 2009, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "The cautious approach to fixing banks will not work." Financial Times, 1 July, 2009, p.9 Zimmermann, Klaus. "Germany must waste no time in reforming its banks." Financial Times, 23 July, 2009, p.9 Zubair K Bhatti. "Our tax and Paris men." Dawn, 28 July, 2009, p.7

## **BUSINESS**, **ECONOMICS** AND **INDUSTRY**

Ahad Rafay Alam. "Hazards of 'commercialisation'." The News, 31 July, 2009, p.6 Ahmed Quraishi. "Taxing democracy." The News, 15 July, 2009, p.7 Altaf, Zafar. "Charade in industrial sector." Business Recorder, 11 July, 2009, p.18 Altaf, Zafar. "The industrial debacle." Business Recorder, 4 July, 2009, p.18 Amber Fatima. "Indo Pak trade: potential and impediments." Business Recorder, 28 July, 2009, p.22 Ashfaq H. Khan. "Fudged data, Dr. Ahmed?" The News, 14 July, 2009, p.6 Ashfaque H. Khan. "Engine of economic growth." The News, 21 July, 2009, p.6 Ashfaque H. Khan. "On poverty estimates." The News, 7 July, 2009, p.6 Aslam, Ali Khizar. "Need for a textile friendly trade policy." Business Recorder, 26 July, 2009, p.16 Augar, Philip. "Insiders cannot provide answers on finance." Financial Times, 20 July, 2009, p.9 Brittan, Samuel. "A new guide for the perplexed." Financial Times, 10 July, 2009, p.9 Davies, Howard. "Finance agonists." Khaleej Times, 22 July, 2009, p. 13 Gapper, John. "Dirty Digger has bagged his way into the headlines." Financial Times, 11-12 July, 2009, p.7 Ghosh, Jayati. "Global crisis and migration." Daily Times, 17 July, 2009, p. A7 Gladney, Dru. "Global struggle." Daily Times, 11 July, 2009, p. A7 Grauwe, Paul De. "Warring economists are carried along by the crowd." Financial Times, 22 July, 2009, p.9 Guthrie, Jonathan. "An industry running on romance alone." Financial Times, 23 July, 2009, p.9 Guthrie, Jonathan. "In search of a greener path to the hereafter." Financial Times, 16 July, 2009, p.9 Ibrahim, Anjum. "The rising inter provincial discord." Business Recorder, 27 July, 2009, p.18 Imtiaz Rafi Butt. "Economic comeback." The Nation, 29 July, 2009, p.6 Inayat, Ronald. "Direct selling: be your own boss." Business Recorder, 24 July, 2009, p.18 Issing, Otmar. "Ban the Common Bond." Daily Times, 11 July, 2009, p. A6 James Zogby. "Our path." The Nation, 27 July, 2009, p.7 kamal Siddiqi. "Tax us till we die, fool us till you can." The News, 20 July, 2009, p.7 Kine, Phelim. "Beijing's peculiar definition of state secrets." Financial Times, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Kishore Mahbubani. "Asia keeps the west's betrayed faith." Financial Times, 22 July, 2009, p.9 Krawcheck, Sallie. "Lessons or ratings agencies from the last crisis." Financial Times, 22 July, 2009, p.9 Krugman, Paul. "The stimulus trap." Khaleej Times, 11 July, 2009, p. 11 Lamont, James. "India prays for rain as it reaches for the skies." Financial Times, 16 July, 2009, p.9 Meekal Aziz Ahmed. "Days of milk and honey." The News, 6 July, 2009, p.6 Moeller, Joercen Oerstroem. "China to the rescue." Daily Times, 31 July, 2009, p. A7 Mohamed El-Erian. "American jobs data are worse than we think." Financial Times, 3 July, 2009, p.9 Mohammad Ali. "Pakistan's demographic dividend." Daily Times, 14 July, 2009, p. A6 Muhammad Zubair. "Impact of global recession." Dawn, 21 July, 2009, p.6 Munchau, Wolfgang. "A damning verdict for European unity." Financial Times, 13 July, 2009, p.7 Ormerod, Paul. "Animal spirits rarely stay down for long." Financial Times, 28 July, 2009, p.7 Oubini, Nouriel. "The joblessness threat." Khaleej Times, 18 July, 2009, p. 9 Pervez Tahir. "Parliament's role in budget." Dawn, 4 July, 2009, p.7 Pervez Tahir. "Who controls the budget?" The News, 4 July, 2009, p.6 Rhodes, William. "Rich nations must act on free trade." Financial Times, 8 July, 2009, p.11 Richardson, Michael. "River of discord." Daily Times, 19 July, 2009, p. A7 Rodrik, Dani. "Mercantilism reconsidered." Daily Times, 12 July, 2009, p. A7 Samia Nishtar. "Budget 2009-10 and the health sector." The News, 6 July, 2009, p.6 Sauvant, Karl P. "Dangers of FDI protectionism." Daily Times, 31 July, 2009, p. A6 Shahid Javed Burki. "China's economic impact." Dawn, 28 July, 2009, p.7 Skapinker, Michael. "Tear down this rotten edifice of internships." Financial Times, 28 July, 2009, p.7 Taleb, Nassim Nicholas. "Time to tackle the real evil: too much debt." Financial Times, 14 July, 2009, p.9 Tanvir Zahid. "Economically strong Pakistan." The Nation, 21 July, 2009, p.7 Visionary. "Zalimaan.???" The Nation, 8 July, 2009, p.7 Wolf, Martin. "How India must change if it is to be an advanced economy." Financial Times, 8 July, 2009, p.11

## **CRIMES**

A Q Khan, Dr. "Unforgivable crimes." The News, 8 July, 2009, p.6 Farish A Noor. "Arresting the slide." Daily Times, 24 July, 2009, p. A6 Karin Friedemann. "Prisoners of a special kind." Khaleej Times, 28 July, 2009, p. 7

Sabina Qazi. "Killing your children." The News, 17 July, 2009, p.6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Stink of corruption rising again." The News, 3 July, 2009, p.7

## **CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN**

Ahmed Quraishi. "Pakistan's northern Iraq." The News, 7 July, 2009, p.7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "More provinces." Dawn, 3 July, 2009, p.7 Cork, Chris. "Social work." The News, 6 July, 2009, p.7 Cork, Chris. "Tales of hope." The News, 20 July, 2009, p.6 Farhat Taj. "A letter of non-appreciation." The News, 25 July, 2009, p.6 Fasi Zaka. "Taliban teatime." The News, 9 July, 2009, p.6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "What do you, sir?" The News, 12 July, 2009, p.7 Huma Yusuf. "Effects of Uighur unrest." Dawn, 13 July, 2009, p.7 Kamila Hyat. "Bombers, borders and Balochistan." The News, 30 July, 2009, p.7 Manzur Ejaz. "The irrational state." Daily Times, 1 July, 2009, p. A6 Masood Khan. "Strenghtening Pakistan." The News, 8 July, 2009, p.6 Murtaza Razvi. "Why Musharraf alone." Dawn, 30 July, 2009, p.6 Naseer Ahmad. "Meeting the president." Dawn, 15 July, 2009, p.6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Intercepting the taliban." The News, 21 July, 2009, p.6 Rehman, I A. "New Malakand pitfalls." Dawn, 30 July, 2009, p.7 Rizvi, Najmul Hassan. "Fatwa for fighting power thieves." Khaleej Times, 22 July, 2009, p. 13 Shafqat Mahmood. "Some success, may failures." The News, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Shahid Javed Burki. "The Pakhtun conundrum." Dawn, 14 July, 2009, p.7 Talat Masood. "Three possible scenarios." The News, 20 July, 2009, p.6 Tarig Fatemi. "Turmoil in Tehran." Dawn, 2 July, 2009, p.7 Zubair Torwali. "Hope in Swat." The News, 27 July, 2009, p.6

## **CURRENT ISSUES – WORLD**

M. Abul Fazl. "About liberty." The Nation, 14 July, 2009, p.7
Miyake, Issey. "A flash of memory." Khaleej Times, 15 July, 2009, p. 13
Plate, Tom. "Japan at crossroads." Khaleej Times, 29 July, 2009, p. 15
Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Afghanistan on tenterhooks." The News, 28 July, 2009, p.6
Steinberg, Donald. "A slow-burning crisis." Daily Times, 2 July, 2009, p. A7
Stephens, Philip. "The Middle East chess game Obama cannot afford to lose." Financial Times, 17 July, 2009, p.9

## **DEFENSE/ MILITARY**

Ali Abbas Rizvi. "Taliban tactics." The News, 4 July, 2009, p.6 Ali Abbas Rizvi. "Waziristan s Swat." The News, 24 July, 2009, p.6 Asad Munir. "Waziristan and after." The News, 20 July, 2009, p.7 Ata Rabbani. "Nuclear Pakistan: a deterrent." The Nation, 29 July, 2009, p.7 Ayaz Wazir. "Waziristan: back to square one (Pt.2)." The News, 13 July, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Wazir. "Waziristan: back to square one (Pt-1)." The News, 2 July, 2009, p6 Ayesha Ijaz Khan. "Thinking of Swat in Bodrum." The News, 8 July, 2009, p.6 Ayesha Siddiga. "Defense: a grey area." Dawn, 10 July, 2009, p.7 Fahd Ali. "So what has changed?" The News, 11 July, 2009, p.7 Farhat Taj. "Why this selective war on terror?" The News, 12 July, 2009, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "Strategic confusion." The News, 5 July, 2009, p.6 Ibn-e-Rehmat. "Swat's marketers." The News, 4 July, 2009, p.7 Ikram Sehgal. "Avoiding the obyss." The News, 2 July, 2009, p6 Ikram Sehgal. "Giving facts a 'spin'." The News, 9 July, 2009, p.6 Masood Sharif. "Preserving military potential." The News, 1 July, 2009, p.6 Masooda Bano. "Allowing the drone attacks." The News, 10 July, 2009, p.6 Masooda Bano. "Securing Swat." The News, 18 July, 2009, p.6 Munawar Hasan. "Expanding the operation." The News, 20 July, 2009, p.6 Noreen Haider. "The lost generation (Pt-2)." The News, 2 July, 2009, p.6 Raman, J Sri. "Our bomb, their bomb." Daily Times, 31 July, 2009, p. A7 Samia Nishtar. "The IDP-governance link." The News, 16 July, 2009, p.6 Sandie Walton-Ellery. "Refugee crisis." The News, 14 July, 2009, p.7 Talat Masood. "Fighting terrorism." The News, 6 July, 2009, p.6 Tauseef Aized. "Nuclear power generation." The Nation, 28 July, 2009, p.7 Zafeen T Ebrahim. "IDP woes." The News, 8 July, 2009, p.7 Zahid Malik. "Our nuclear assets are safe." The Nation, 19 July, 2009, p.7 Zeenia Satti. "Innovative war tactics." The News, 13 July, 2009, p.6

### **EDUCATION – PAKISTAN**

Abbas Rashid. "Relating language to learning." Daily Times, 11 July, 2009, p. A6 Anwar Abbas. "Education for democracy." Dawn, 23 July, 2009, p.6 Ikramullah. "2010 - Year of literacy." The Nation, 12 July, 2009, p.7 Ikramullah. "The winds of change." The Nation, 19 July, 2009, p.7 Masooda Bano. "Education reforms." The News, 31 July, 2009, p.6 Mosharaff Zaidi. "Education fairy tales for adults." The News, 28 July, 2009, p.6 Mosharaff Zaidi. "Tom Frieman's miseducation." The News, 21 July, 2009, p.6 Naeem Sadiq. "Compulsory education." The News, 2 July, 2009, p.6 Roedad Khan. "Where have all the angry youth gone?" The News, 25 July, 2009, p.7 Saba Gul Khattak. "Vulnerability higher education." The News, 11 July, 2009, p.6 Shahid Siddiqui. "Making education a priority." Dawn, 6 July, 2009, p.6 Tauseef Aized. "University-industry liaison." The Nation, 22 July, 2009, p.6 Zubeida Mustafa. "Education: tool for oppression." Dawn, 8 July, 2009, p.7

### **EDUCATION – WORLD**

Caldwell, Christopher. "Unsentimental education." Financial Times, 18-19 July, 2009, p.7 Engstrom, Christian. "Copyright laws are a threat to our online freedom." Financial Times, 8 July, 2009, p.11 Lloyd, John. "The aspiration society stalls at the gates of academe." Financial Times, 25-26 July, 2009, p.7

## **GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL**

Adil, Alev. "Killing fields." Daily Times, 3 July, 2009, p. A7 Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Let them ride buses." The News, 3 July, 2009, p.6 Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Stop wasting money on roads." The News, 17 July, 2009, p.6 Cork, Chris. "Gravity." The News, 27 July, 2009, p.7 Kamal Siddiqi. "Saying goodbye to local government system." The News, 13 July, 2009, p.7 Maureen, Lines. "A proud Pakistani." Dawn, 1 July, 2009, p.6 Rehman, I A. "Local government blues." Dawn, 16 July, 2009, p.7

**GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN** Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Whither local government?" The News, 10 July, 2009, p.6 Ahmad, Khalid. "The battle has already begun." Business Recorder, 12 July, 2009, p.16 Ayaz Amir. "Punjab's peculiarities." Khaleej Times, 3 July, 2009, p. 7 Ayesha Siddiga. "No capacity to govern." Dawn, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Tax reforms: Pakistani style." Business Recorder, 21 July, 2009, p.18 Ejaz Haider. "Siddiqul Farooq's damp squib." Daily Times, 29 July, 2009, p. A7 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Governance." The Nation, 25 July, 2009, p.6 Humayun Gauhar. "Expiry of time, the end of reading." The Nation, 12 July, 2009, p.6 Ibrahim, Anjum. "Another jaunt abroad by president: trade not aid." Business Recorder, 6 July, 2009, p.16 Ibrahim, Anjum. "Option C again." Business Recorder, 20 July, 2009, p.16 Ijaz Hussain. "Carbon tax and the Court." Daily Times, 15 July, 2009, p. A6 Javed Hasan Aly. "Reviving the nation." Dawn, 9 July, 2009, p.6 Kamal Siddiqi. "Governance- from bad to worse." The News, 6 July, 2009, p.7 Khaled Ahmed. "Signals from a failing state." Daily Times, 12 July, 2009, p. A7 Khizer, Ali. "Talk that is intended to deceive people." Business Recorder, 7 July, 2009, p.18 Lodhi, Maleeha Dr. "The governance deficit." Khaleej Times, 9 July, 2009, p. 15  $Lodhi,\,Maleeha.\,\,Dr.\,\,"Leaderless\,\,moment."\,\,Khaleej\,\,Times,\,\,15\,\,July,\,2009,\,p.\,\,13$ Maleeha Lodhi. "The governance deficit." The News, 7 July, 2009, p.7 Mohammad Ali. "Reform, not repeal." Daily Times, 21 July, 2009, p. A6 Mohammad Ali. "The urbanization challenge." Daily Times, 28 July, 2009, p. A6 Nadeem-ul-Haque. "CSR\_ do it right!" Daily Times, 13 July, 2009, p. A6 Nasir Abbas Mirza. "Reverend Malthus and President Zardari." Daily Times, 30 July, 2009, p. A6 Rafia Zakaria. "Target: Karachi." Daily Times, 18 July, 2009, p. A6 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Growing disconnect." Daily Times, 14 July, 2009, p. A6 Rehman. "Gensus fears." Dawn, 2 July, 2009, p.7 Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Baby boom: counter-measures proposed." Khaleej Times, 9 July, 2009, p. 15 S.M. Hali. "Bruce Riedel strikes again." The Nation, 8 July, 2009, p.7 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "A state of failure..again?" Daily Times, 4 July, 2009, p. A7 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "The Pakistani Purpose." Daily Times, 18 July, 2009, p. A6 Shafqat Mahmood. "The many mysteries of local government." The News, 31 July, 2009, p.7 Shahid Hamid. "Balance of power." Daily Times, 21 July, 2009, p. A7

Shahid Hamid. "New provinces and provincial autonomy." Daily Times, 17 July, 2009, p. A7

Shahid Hamid. "Two heads or one?" Daily Times, 20 July, 2009, p. A7

Shakil Ahmad. "We are own enemies." The Nation, 3 July, 2009, p.6 Shaukat Qadir. "Balancing institutions." Daily Times, 11 July, 2009, p. A7 Sikander Shaheen. "Governance and priorities." The Nation, 11 July, 2009, p.7 Tariq Rahman. "Linguistics and new provinces." Dawn, 9 July, 2009, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "Hard decisions." The News, 15 July, 2009, p.7

## **GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – WORLD**

Aijaz Zaka. "Freedom song in xinjiang." Khaleej Times, 16 July, 2009, p. 12 Annan, Kofi. "Africa's development crisis." Khaleej Times, 25 July, 2009, p. 7

Avnery, Uri. "Military atrocities." Khaleej Times, 7 July, 2009, p. 12

Avnery, Uri. "Worrying trends." Daily Times, 7 July, 2009, p. A7

Baroud, Ramzy. "Iraqi freedom deferred." Khaleej Times, 8 July, 2009, p. 14

Cloughley, Brian. "Border problems." Daily Times, 30 July, 2009, p. A7

Defterios, John. "Of mergers and transparency in an era of downslide." Khaleej Times, 6 July, 2009, p. 13

Fenby, Jonathan. "China's empire must end reliance on one man." Financial Times, 13 July, 2009, p.7 Hastings, Max. "What Britain must give up for the soldiers it needs." Financial Times, 15 July, 2009, p.9

Hebbar, M N . "Germany's conundrum." Khaleej Times, 28 July, 2009, p. 7

Jappa, M Zafar Haider. "Singapore's development model and lessons for South Asia." Business Recorder, 19 July, 2009, p.16

Karin Friedemann. "Of conspiracies and plots." Khaleej Times, 23 July, 2009, p. 15

Keillor, Garrison. "Health-care issues await the sausage mill." Khaleej Times, 10 July, 2009, p. 7

Khan, Muqtedar. "Understanding the crisis in Iran." Khaleej Times, 1 July, 2009, p. 15

Khouri, Rami G. "Three cheers for Turkey." Daily Times, 5 July, 2009, p. A6

Khouri, Rami G. "Why do Arabs not revolt?" Daily Times, 2 July, 2009, p. A6

Knightley, Phillip. "Kill Khalid.." Khaleej Times, 5 July, 2009, p. 17

M.J.Akbar. "A monsoon without music." Khaleej Times, 13 July, 2009, p. 12

Maryam Ismail. "The burga of fear, terror and subjugation." Khaleej Times, 20 July, 2009, p. 9

Milam, William B. "The Norman conquest in reverse." Daily Times, 30 July, 2009, p. A7

Power, Jonathan. "Does the g8 know how to help poor farmers?" Khaleej Times, 18 July, 2009, p. 9

Rachman, Gideon. "China is now an empire in denial." Financial Times, 14 July, 2009, p.9

Rifkind, Malcolm. "Britain must work with the Europeans on defence." Financial Times, 16 July, 2009, p.9

Salhani, Claude. "Bangladesh and its modernity." Khaleej Times, 18 July, 2009, p. 9

Stephens, Philip. "Western awe and domestic anxiety: a tale of two Chinas." Financial Times, 10 July, 2009, p.9

Taubman, Philip. "Obama's big missile test." Khaleej Times, 10 July, 2009, p. 7 Woldt, Hailey. "Muslim American journeys." Khaleej Times, 26 July, 2009, p. 7

## **HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT**

Cork, Chris. "Fifty-plus." The News, 13 July, 2009, p.7

Crook, Clive. "Two cheers for US health reform." Financial Times, 13 July, 2009, p.7

Farid Midhet. "Aeritical sector ignored." The News, 4 July, 2009, p.6

Ghazi Salahuddin. "Sorrows of Karachi." The News, 19 July, 2009, p.7

Hertsgaard, Mark. "Shades of green." Daily Times, 6 July, 2009, p. A6

Irfan Asghar. "Pakistan is not a failed state." The Nation, 7 July, 2009, p.7

Mansoor Hussain. "Doctors in rural areas." Daily Times, 27 July, 2009, p. A6

Mansoor Hussain. "Healthcare for all." Daily Times, 20 July, 2009, p. A6

Nilekani, Nandan. "Gathering storm." Daily Times, 5 July, 2009, p. A7

Rachman, Gideon. "Climate activists are also in denial." Financial Times, 28 July, 2009, p.7

South Asian. "Perspectives on Kashmir." Daily Times, 6 July, 2009, p. A7

Wilson, Bee. "Junk food." Daily Times, 6 July, 2009, p. A7

## **HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – PAKISTAN**

Farida A. Malik. "A debacle of the establishment: Ayub's innings." The Nation, 31 July, 2009, p.7 Guha, Ramachandra. "Looking back into the glorious history of Lahore." Khaleej Times, 19 July, 2009, p. 7 Iqbal Ahmad Khan. "Time to shun the past." Dawn, 22 July, 2009, p.7

Liaquat Merchant. "Jinnah's family and conflicting claims." Daily Times, 17 July, 2009, p. A6

Moazzam Husain. "Courage to question." Dawn, 27 July, 2009, p.7

Nasser Yousaf. "State of Pakhtun nationalism." Dawn, 22 July, 2009, p.6

Niilofur Farrukh. "Our fourth generation." Dawn, 20 July, 2009, p.6

Shamashad Ahmad. "Quaid's 'missing' portraits." The Nation, 4 July, 2009, p.6

Shamshad Ahmad. "Yes, My Lords, you owe it!" The Nation, 25 July, 2009, p.6

Talat Masood. "Strategic reorientation." The News, 13 July, 2009, p.6

## HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY - WORLD

Andrew, Christopher. "Stalin's spooks." Daily Times, 29 July, 2009, p. A7 Beard, Mary. "Of beakers and china." Daily Times, 16 July, 2009, p. A7 Holland, Tom. "Jefficus was here." Daily Times, 1 July, 2009, p. A7 Lebor, Adam. "The televised revolution." Daily Times, 30 July, 2009, p. A7

## **HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN**

Anees Jillani. "Indifferent to children." Dawn, 7 July, 2009, p.6 Riffat Hassan. "Women's share in inheritance." Dawn, 3 July, 2009, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "The awam and donkeys." The News, 23 July, 2009, p.6 Zubeida Mustafa. "A question of human rights." Dawn, 1 July, 2009, p.7 Zubeida Mustafa. "Rights not charity." Dawn, 15 July, 2009, p.7

## **HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD**

Avnery, Uri. "Yes, you can!" Khaleej Times, 28 July, 2009, p. 6
Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "What the UN Commission can do." The Nation, 23 July, 2009, p. 7
Bequelin, Nicholas. "Behind the ethnic violence in xinjiang." Khaleej Times, 12 July, 2009, p. 11
Caldwell, Christopher. "A test of logic for civil rights." Financial Times, 4-5 July, 2009, p. 7
Jillani, Anees. "Compliance with the child reight converntion." Khaleej Times, 11 July, 2009, p. 11
Ki-Moon, Ban. "If not now, when?" Khaleej Times, 6 July, 2009, p. 12
Lu, Yiyi. "Ending ethnic discord in xinjiang." Khaleej Times, 24 July, 2009, p. 7
McKinney, Cynthia. "From the dark cell of an Israeli jail." Khaleej Times, 8 July, 2009, p. 15
Quinn, William. "The other end of the abu ghraib camera." Khaleej Times, 26 July, 2009, p. 7

## **INDO-PAK RELATIONS**

Aijaz Zaka. "Revisiting ayodhya." Khaleej Times, 9 July, 2009, p. 14 Asif Ezdi. "India's half-step to talks." The News, 23 July, 2009, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "Rethinking the composite dialogue." The News, 1 July, 2009, p.7 Babar Sattar. "Pursuing peace." The News, 30 July, 2009, p.6 Beena Sarwar. "Move on please decisively." Dawn, 13 July, 2009, p.7 Bhaskar, C. Uday. "India, Pakistan on a cautious win-win path." Khaleej Times, 22 July, 2009, p. 13 Bidwai, Praful. "Welcome resumption." The News, 25 July, 2009, p.7 Cloughley, Brian. "Siachen\_time for settlement." Daily Times, 16 July, 2009, p. A6 Ejaz Haider. "Drop the talks facade." Daily Times, 25 July, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "ISI and signalling." Daily Times, 27 July, 2009, p. A6 Farrukh Saleem. "India Pakistan rivalry." The News, 19 July, 2009, p.6 Hamid Mir. "Balochistan and India." The News, 29 July, 2009, p.6 ljaz Hussain. "Anatomy of Zardari-Singh meeting." Daily Times, 1 July, 2009, p. A6 Ijaz Hussain. "Making sense of the joint statement." Daily Times, 29 July, 2009, p. A6 Inayatullah. "A little plus and alot of minus." The Nation, 18 July, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Naya. "Few expectations from talks." Dawn, 3 July, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "An opportunity at last." Dawn, 24 July, 2009, p.7 M.A. Niazi. "A dangerous neighbourhood?" The Nation, 31 July, 2009, p.6 M.J. Akbar. "A statement out of joint." Khaleej Times, 20 July, 2009, p. 8 Maleeha Lodhi. "More talks about talks?" The News, 21 July, 2009, p.7 Malhotra, Jyoti. "A daunting challenge at sharm el-sheikh." Khaleej Times, 16 July, 2009, p. 13 Moazzam Husain. "Two different paths." Dawn, 8 July, 2009, p.6 Nasim Zehra. "It's time for the security establishments to talk it out." Khaleej Times, 26 July, 2009, p. 7 S.M. Hali. "Pak-India peace process?" The Nation, 1 July, 2009, p.7 Salman Haidar. "Sharm El-Sheikh." The Nation, 23 July, 2009, p.7 Shamshad Ahmad. "Opening at Sharm El-Sheikh." The Nation, 18 July, 2009, p.6 Trividesh Singh. "The case for Kashmir." Daily Times, 9 July, 2009, p. A7 Zafar Hilaly. "Ties with India." The News, 8 July, 2009, p.7 Zubeida Mustafa. "The Caux dream." Dawn, 29 July, 2009, p.7

## **INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS**

Aijaz Zaka. "Ghosts of South Asian history." Khaleej Times, 23 July, 2009, p. 14 Aijaz Zaka. "Winds of change." Khaleej Times, 3 July, 2009, p. 6 Ayesha Siddqa. "Why an arms race." Dawn, 31 July, 2009, p.7 Bidwai, Praful. "The Indian left in strategy crisis." The News, 9 July, 2009, p.6 Farooq Hasnat. "Dissentin South Asia." The Nation, 13 July, 2009, p.6 Ghulam Sarwar. "Aqua bomb agaist Pakistan." The Nation, 15 July, 2009, p.7

Ghulam Sarwar. "What next?" The Nation, 22 July, 2009, p.7 Guha, Ramachandra. "Is brahminical elitism at work in academic institutions?" Khaleej Times, 5 July, 2009, p. Ishrat Husain. "The Indian dream." Dawn, 12 July, 2009, p.7 Javid Husain. "Pakistan's India policy revisited." The Nation, 21 July, 2009, p.6 Kuldip Nayar. "A crisis of values." Dawn, 31 July, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "An unequal position." Dawn, 17 July, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "Damage can still be undone." Dawn, 10 July, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "Nothing revolutionary." The Nation, 7 July, 2009, p.6 Kuldip Nayar. "Where does the money go?" The Nation, 14 July, 2009, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "Where is the idealism gone?" The Nation, 28 July, 2009, p.7 Mohammad Jamil. "Indian fault lines." The Nation, 6 July, 2009, p.7 Mohan, Shivani. "Statue-tory warnings." Khaleej Times, 26 July, 2009, p. 7 Pant, Harsh. "Obama and India." Daily Times, 23 July, 2009, p. A7 Patel, Aakar. "Bombay in the monsoon." The News, 5 July, 2009, p.6 Rahul Singh. "The untouchable Mayawati." Dawn, 14 July, 2009, p.7 Raman, J Sri. "A party of liars." Daily Times, 10 July, 2009, p. A6 Raman, J Sri. "Frisky business." Daily Times, 24 July, 2009, p. A7 S.M. Hali. "Indian defence budget and realities!" The Nation, 15 July, 2009, p.7 S.M. Hali. "Sharm El-Sheikh - India's Wterloo?" The Nation, 22 July, 2009, p.7 Salman Haidar. "Troubles down under." The Nation, 2 July, 2009, p.7

Talbott, Strobe. "Clinton can deliver a tough message to new Delhi." Financial Times, 17 July, 2009, p.9

## **INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS**

Shahid Javed Burki. "India's challenges." Dawn, 21 July, 2009, p.7

Tariq Fatemi. "Shift in Indian thinking." Dawn, 30 July, 2009, p.7

Abraham, George. "Gaming canada's refugee system." Khaleej Times, 19 July, 2009, p. 7 Aslam Beg. "AfPak strategy and Pakistan." The Nation, 14 July, 2009, p.6 Browder, William. "Russian sharks are feeding on their own blood." Financial Times, 7 July, 2009, p.11 Brzezinski, Zbigniew. "Russia must re-focus with post imperial eyes." Financial Times, 2 July, 2009, p.9 Dickie, Mure. "End the go slow on gas in the East China Sea." Financial Times, 2 July, 2009, p.9 Khouri, Rami G. "European hardball." Daily Times, 16 July, 2009, p. A6 Lodhi, Maleeha Dr. "More talks about talks." Khaleej Times, 25 July, 2009, p. 6 M.J.Akbar. "Dulcet smiles in public." Khaleej Times, 27 July, 2009, p. 8 Ma'oz, Moshe. "The refugee problem." Khaleej Times, 27 July, 2009, p. 9 Martens, Wilfried. "Empowering Europe." Khaleej Times, 19 July, 2009, p. 7 Metzl, Jamie F. "Asia's hour?" Daily Times, 3 July, 2009, p. A7 Mohammad Jamil. "Pak-China all-weather friendship." The Nation, 26 July, 2009, p.7 Noorani. "A summit to reset ties." Dawn, 18 July, 2009, p.7 S.M. Rahman. "China cannot be browbeaten." The Nation, 29 July, 2009, p.6 Shada Islam. "Boost for EU's image." Dawn, 18 July, 2009, p.6 Shada Islam. "Iceland's bid to join EU." Dawn, 25 July, 2009, p.6 Suzuki, Eisuke. "Review of US Japan security relations." Business Recorder, 29 July, 2009, p.18 Tarig Fatemi. "The Moscow summit." Dawn, 16 July, 2009, p.7 Zahir Kazmi. "Moscow summit: a test of wills." Dawn, 7 July, 2009, p.7

## **ISLAM**

Asghar Ali Engineer. "Faith reason in Islam." Dawn, 24 July, 2009, p.6
Asghar Ali Engineer. "Social reform and Islam." Dawn, 10 July, 2009, p.6
Khaled Ahmed. "Islam past and present." Daily Times, 26 July, 2009, p. A7
Muzaffar Iqbal. "Muslims and the Quran (Pt.1)." The News, 24 July, 2009, p.6
Muzaffar Iqbal. "Muslims and the Quran (Pt-2)." The News, 31 July, 2009, p.6
Rafia Zakaria. "Repackaging Islamism." Daily Times, 11 July, 2009, p. A7
Riffat Hassan. "Of wills and bequests." Dawn, 31 July, 2009, p.6
Riffat Hassan. "The universalism of Islam." Dawn, 17 July, 2009, p.6
Shireen M. Mazari. "India's arihant-upping the psychological ante." The News, 29 July, 2009, p.6

## KASHMIR AND KASHMIR ISSUES

Ahmed Quraishi. "Resolve 'Af-Kash'." The News, 23 July, 2009, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "Kashmir's legal status." The News, 16 July, 2009, p.7 Khaled Ahmed. "Approaches to Kashmir dispute." Daily Times, 19 July, 2009, p. A7 Khaled Ahmed. "How India got it wrong in Kashmir." Daily Times, 5 July, 2009, p. A7 Mansoor Hussain. "India, Pakistan and Kashmir." Daily Times, 6 July, 2009, p. A6 Momin Iftikhar. "A benchmark of rsistance." The Nation, 13 July, 2009, p.7

Momina Iftikhar. "Mass graves in Kashmir." The News, 18 July, 2009, p.7 Muhammad Jamil. "Kashmir Martyrs' Day." The Nation, 13 July, 2009, p.7 Noreen Haider. "Country roads take me home." The News, 16 July, 2009, p.6 Rai, Alok. "Pakistan's Kashmir problem." Daily Times, 3 July, 2009, p. A7 Saeed Naqvi. "Alienation in Kashmir." Daily Times, 12 July, 2009, p. A6 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Kashmir: shifting paradigms." The News, 22 July, 2009, p.6

## LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Achenbach, Joel. "Apollo 11's bright glare." Daily Times, 21 July, 2009, p. A7
Agamben, Giorcio. "Necessity has no law." Daily Times, 17 July, 2009, p. A7
Beerbohm, Max. "General election." Daily Times, 9 July, 2009, p. A7
Benfey, Christopher. "Science and the Sublime." Daily Times, 20 July, 2009, p. A7
Galsworthy, John. "Quality." Daily Times, 20 July, 2009, p. A7
Hewlett, Maurice. "Maypoles and columns." Daily Times, 6 July, 2009, p. A7
Keates, Jonathan. "A hostage to fortune." Daily Times, 7 July, 2009, p. A7
Mcconnachio, James. "Sands of time." Daily Times, 22 July, 2009, p. A7
Mckie, Robert. "The men who fell to Earth." Daily Times, 25 July, 2009, p. A7
Patel, Aakar . "What language should children be taught in?" The News, 12 July, 2009, p.6
Patel, Aakar. "The magic of a perfect pitch." The News, 19 July, 2009, p.6
Zubeda Mustafa. "The French speak English." Dawn, 22 July, 2009, p.7

## **LAW AND LEGISLATION**

Ahmer Bilal Soofi. "Changes needed in bills." Dawn, 1 July, 2009, p.7 Amina Jilani. "The trashing of law and order." The Nation, 26 July, 2009, p.6 Anwar Mahmood. "17th amendment debate." The News, 21 July, 2009, p.6 Asif Ezdi. "Time to put up or shut up." The News, 30 July, 2009, p.6 Aslam Pervaiz Abro. "Disbanding." Dawn, 21 July, 2009, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "Judicial assertiveness." Khaleej Times, 10 July, 2009, p. 6 Babar Sattar. "Judicial reform." The News, 4 July, 2009, p.7 Babar Sattar. "Populist court?" Daily Times, 13 July, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Jaider. "Debating the 17th." Daily Times, 10 July, 2009, p. A6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Apopulist Supreme Court." The Nation, 11 July, 2009, p.6 Fasi Zaka. "NAB stabbed." The News, 3 July, 2009, p.6 Fatehyab Ali Khan. "Constitutional anomalies." Dawn, 5 July, 2009, p.6 Fawad Hussain. "Let's reopen the Bhutto case." Daily Times, 18 July, 2009, p. A7 Fazal, Saida. "Holding Musharraf to account." Business Recorder, 30 July, 2009, p.18 Ijaz Ahsan. "Lawlessness by legislators." The Nation, 24 July, 2009, p.6 Ikram Sehgal. "Evading accountability." The News, 30 July, 2009, p.6 Inayatullah. "Judiciary's dauntingtasks." The Nation, 25 July, 2009, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "Cost of flouting principles." Dawn, 5 July, 2009, p.7 Lodhi, Maleeha Dr. "Window of consent." Khaleej Times, 2 July, 2009, p. 15 Masood Hasan. "Our tattered legacy." The News, 22 July, 2009, p.7 Mir Jamil ur Rehman. "Taxation by ordinance." The News, 15 July, 2009, p.6 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "The big crocodile." The News, 28 July, 2009, p.7 Moiz Ahmed. "The next step." Daily Times, 13 July, 2009, p. A6 Munir Attaullah. "Morality and justice." Daily Times, 29 July, 2009, p. A7 Roedad Khan. "Does the constitution matter?" The News, 18 July, 2009, p.6 Sania Nishtar. "Judicialisation of rights." The News, 25 July, 2009, p.6 Shahid Hamid. "Powers of the President." Daily Times, 19 July, 2009, p. A7 Shahid Hamid. "Reassessing the Objectives Resolution." Daily Times, 16 July, 2009, p. A7 Singer, Peter. "Selecting our children." Daily Times, 16 July, 2009, p. A7 Talat Masood. "Should leaders be held accountable?" The News, 27 July, 2009, p.6

## MEDIA – PAKISTAN

Ejaz Haidert. "The CNN screw-up." Daily Times, 12 July, 2009, p. A7
Faizullah Jan. "The case for a citizens media." Dawn, 13 July, 2009, p.6
Gill, Irfan Munawar. "An understanding of telecommunications law." Business Recorder, 17 July, 2009, p.18
Hastings, Max. "Chasing Nazis." Daily Times, 23 July, 2009, p. A7
Ijaz Ahsan. "Concealing public information." The Nation, 17 July, 2009, p.7
Kuldip Nayar. "Soni get out of the stupor." The Nation, 21 July, 2009, p.7
Manzoor Ali Memon. "Global media's war." Dawn, 28 July, 2009, p.6
Manzur Ejaz. "The film factor." Daily Times, 8 July, 2009, p. A7
Munir Attaullah. "Chipping away doggedly." Daily Times, 8 July, 2009, p. A6
Nadeem UI Haque. "Return to 'magistracy'!" Daily Times, 24 July, 2009, p. A6

Noorani, A.G. "TV free speech." Dawn, 4 July, 2009, p.7 Shaukat Qadir. "Media ethics." Daily Times, 4 July, 2009, p. A7 Tariq Rahman. "Guarding our liberties." Dawn, 23 July, 2009, p.7

## MEDIA – WORLD

Knightley, Phillip. "The self-deceptive side of western media." Khaleej Times, 18 July, 2009, p. 9

## **MISCELLANEOUS**

Bildt, Carl. "A 'Reset' button for Europe's backyard." Khaleej Times, 23 July, 2009, p. 15 Bose, Sushmita. "In conversation with Pashtun cabbies." Khaleej Times, 17 July, 2009, p. 7 Bose, Sushmita. "In the refrigerator: Nothing succeeds like excess." Khaleej Times, 10 July, 2009, p. 7 Cohen, Roger. "A nation hard to short." Khaleej Times, 28 July, 2009, p. 7 Defterios, John. "Qatar's master plan." Khaleej Times, 27 July, 2009, p. 9 Delong, J. Bradford. "Conservative interventionism." Khaleej Times, 29 July, 2009, p. 15 Farish A. Noor. "Linguistic nationalism and the realities of global age." Khaleej Times, 11 July, 2009, p. 11 Hebbar, M N. "Ringing down the curtain on G8 summits." Khaleej Times, 14 July, 2009, p. 11 Honnen, Paul. "Getting serious about climate change." Khaleej Times, 15 July, 2009, p. 13 Ilson, Bernie. "Going first class." Khaleej Times, 4 July, 2009, p. 9 Iman Kurdi. "Where have all the big fish gone?" Khaleej Times, 21 July, 2009, p. 15 Iman Kurdi. "Which would you give up?" Khaleej Times, 13 July, 2009, p. 13 Keillor, Garrison. "The beauty of ordinariness." Khaleej Times, 17 July, 2009, p. 7 Keillor, Garrison. "The call of the highway." Khaleej Times, 24 July, 2009, p. 7 Keillor, Garrison. "Unalienable rights include decent potato salad." Khaleej Times, 3 July, 2009, p. 7 Kissinger, Henry. "Of skill, reliability, persistence and humour." Khaleej Times, 21 July, 2009, p. 15 Konstandaras, Nikos. "Majestic in exile." Khaleej Times, 2 July, 2009, p. 15 Magnus, George. "Older societies will have to retire later." Financial Times, 21 July, 2009, p.9 Malhotra, Jyoti. "Monsoon sonata in India." Khaleej Times, 29 July, 2009, p. 15 Mencken, Hl. "Zoos." Daily Times, 27 July, 2009, p. A7 Power, Jonathan. "Can G8 rescue the poor?" Khaleej Times, 8 July, 2009, p. 15 Sabrosky, Alan. "Desperate fanatics." Khaleej Times, 16 July, 2009, p. 13 Saleh Al-Shaibany. "One foot in the grave." Khaleej Times, 3 July, 2009, p. 7 Saleh AL-Shaibany. "The ageing demons." Khaleej Times, 17 July, 2009, p. 7 Saleh Al-Shaibany. "Widows must move on." Khaleej Times, 10 July, 2009, p. 7 Salhani, Claude. "Religion as a weapon!" Khaleej Times, 4 July, 2009, p. 9 Shaaban, Bouthaina Dr. "Loss of credibility." Khaleej Times, 14 July, 2009, p. 11 Tariq A. Al-Maeena. "Awash in a sea of studies." Khaleej Times, 20 July, 2009, p. 9 Tariq Al Maeena. "The other side of household help." Khaleej Times, 7 July, 2009, p. 13 Wolf, Naomi. "Ayatollahs' tipping point." Khaleej Times, 4 July, 2009, p. 8 Zafar Masud. "Prince or psycho?" Dawn, 26 July, 2009, p.6

## **ORGANIZATIONS**

Harris Khalique. "NGO bashing." The News, 31 July, 2009, p.7 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Blair and Barroso: Europe's team from hell." Financial Times, 20 July, 2009, p.9 Roedad Khan. "The rape of the Margalla Hill." The News, 7 July, 2009, p.6 Zafar Masud. "Taliban: french perceptions." Dawn, 12 July, 2009, p.6

## **PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS**

Adnan Gill. "An American and a Pakistani." The News, 16 July, 2009, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "Our new man in France." The News, 11 July, 2009, p.7 Ijaz ul Haq. "Are we a failed state?" The News, 18 July, 2009, p.7 Ikram Sehgal. "Successful filibuster?" The News, 23 July, 2009, p.6 M. Saeed Khalid. "Pakistan EU's soft power." The News, 1 July, 2009, p.6 Muhammad Izhar ul Haq. "Civil serve feud." The News, 30 July, 2009, p.7 Populi, Vox. "Our foreign service." The News, 23 July, 2009, p.6 Qazi Hussain Ahmed. "Foreign policy foundations." The News, 11 July, 2009, p.6 Sarmad Bashir. "Why all this rumpus?" The Nation, 12 July, 2009, p.7 Shada Islam. "Sweden and the EU agenda." Dawn, 4 July, 2009, p.6 Shaukat Qadir. "A good result." Daily Times, 25 July, 2009, p. A7 Taj M. Khattak. "French connection, deju vu." The News, 23 July, 2009, p.6 Tasneem Norrani. "Our man in Paris." The News, 14 July, 2009, p.6

## PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

Abbas Rashid. "Peace Process in slow motion." Daily Times, 25 July, 2009, p. A6 Ahmad Faruqui. "The Taliban exposed." Dawn, 20 July, 2009, p.7 Avnery, Uri. "The Johnny Procedure." Daily Times, 21 July, 2009, p. A7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "The peace puzzle." Dawn, 17 July, 2009, p.7 Baroud, Ramzy. "The Israeli dilemma." Khaleej Times, 29 July, 2009, p. 14 Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "Traditions of Afghan resistance." The Nation, 10 July, 2009, p.7 Cloughley, Brian. "Refusing to learn." Daily Times, 9 July, 2009, p. A6 Ejaz Haider . "What the heli." Daily Times, 5 July, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "Casualties and pro-active operations." Daily Times, 1 July, 2009, p. A7 Huma Yusuf. "The Somali example." Dawn, 6 July, 2009, p.7 I.M. Mohsin. "Afghanistan: heeding horried history." The Nation, 2 July, 2009, p.6 Irfan Ashraf. "A wave of revenge." Dawn, 19 July, 2009, p.7 Khouri, Rami G. "Dynamics for peace." Daily Times, 26 July, 2009, p. A6 Kugelman, Michael. "Tread lightly with lashkars." Daily Times, 23 July, 2009, p. A7 Miliband, David. "How to help Afghans defeat the insurgency." Financial Times, 27 July, 2009, p.7 Rafia Zakaria. "How Iraq has changed America." Daily Times, 4 July, 2009, p. A6 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "A decisive shift." Daily Times, 7 July, 2009, p. A6 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "Will the surge work?" Daily Times, 28 July, 2009, p. A6 Rifaat Hamid Ghani. "The quicksand of war." Dawn, 18 July, 2009, p.7 Russell, Bertrand. "War and non-resistance." Daily Times, 8 July, 2009, p. A7 Salman Tarik kureshi. "The long, rocky road beyond Swat." Daily Times, 31 July, 2009, p. A6 Satia, Priya. "Iraqis are too shrewd to fall for an 'invisible' occupation." Financial Times, 2 July, 2009, p.9 Shada Islam. "Nato: no longer useful." Dawn, 11 July, 2009, p.6

Stephens, Philip. "A war that cannot be fought on the cheap." Financial Times, 14 July, 2009, p.9

## **POLITICS – PAKISTAN**

Simms, Brendan. "Lord of war." Daily Times, 4 July, 2009, p. A7

A Q Khan, dr. "Bhutto, GIK and Kahuta." The News, 29 July, 2009, p.6 A Quraishi. "Owning Balochistan." The News, 29 July, 2009, p.7 A.U. Saleem. "Future set-up of local governments." The Nation, 15 July, 2009, p.6 Amina Jilani. "A dysfunction hotchpotch." The Nation, 19 July, 2009, p.6 Amina Jilani. "A little touch of truth amidst the gloom." The Nation, 12 July, 2009, p.6 Amina Jilani. "Trivia in the age of denial." The Nation, 5 July, 2009, p.6 Aminullah Chaudry. "Our man in France: another perspective." The Nation, 16 July, 2009, p.7 Anwar Mahmood. "Political stalemates." The News, 30 July, 2009, p.6 Anwar Syed. "Judicial activism." Dawn, 26 July, 2009, p.7 Anwar Syed. "Nawaz Sharif's politics." Dawn, 5 July, 2009, p.7 Agil Sajjad. "Against the abolition of devolution." The News, 11 July, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Battle of the flyweights: PM vs president." The News, 31 July, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Hurtling towards another night of the long knives." The News, 24 July, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Making things happen in Punjab." The News, 3 July, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Night of long knives." Khaleej Times, 24 July, 2009, p. 6 Ayaz Amir. "Their lordships overstep the mark." The News, 10 July, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Why so impatient with democracy?" The News, 17 July, 2009, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Why so impatient?" Khaleej Times, 17 July, 2009, p. 6 Ayesha Ijaz Khan. "Musharraf in London." The News, 25 July, 2009, p.6 Ayesha Ijaz Khan. "The SMS mess." The News, 16 July, 2009, p.6 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "A shadow of a Parliament." The Nation, 30 July, 2009, p.7 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Complaining of conspiracies." The Nation, 16 July, 2009, p.7 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Seraiki province as a bargaining chip." The Nation, 2 July, 2009, p.7 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "The unbalancing balance." The Nation, 9 July, 2009, p.7 Bhaskar, C.Uday. "Pakistan's wild Elephant in the drawing room." Khaleej Times, 12 July, 2009, p. 11 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Musharraf summoned." The Nation, 30 July, 2009, p.6 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Wha a waste of time!" The Nation, 23 July, 2009, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "A leader comes of age." The Nation, 4 July, 2009, p.6 Farish A Noor. "Power, politics and history." Daily Times, 31 July, 2009, p. A7 Faroog Hameed Khan. "Leaders, not rulers." The Nation, 19 July, 2009, p.7 Fayyaz Ali Khan. "Revaming the set up." The News, 9 July, 2009, p.7 Fazal, Saida. "Demand for seraiki province." Business Recorder, 2 July, 2009, p.18 Fazal, Saida. "Useless representation of women." Business Recorder, 9 July, 2009, p.18 Fazal, Saida. "Why there's so much reluctance." Business Recorder, 23 July, 2009, p.18

Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Anarchy and democracy." Daily Times, 26 July, 2009, p. A6

Humayun Gauhar. "Death of patience, demise of tolerance." The Nation, 19 July, 2009, p.6

Huma Yusuf. "The post operation agenda." Dawn, 27 July, 2009, p.7

Humayun Gauhar. "Return of the bowler." The Nation, 5 July, 2009, p.6 Iftikhar Murshid, S. "Controversy over a posting." The News, 27 July, 2009, p.6 Ijaz Ahsan. "The usurper must be tried." The Nation, 10 July, 2009, p.6 liaz Ahsan. "Train across South Asia." The Nation, 31 July, 2009, p.7 Imtiaz Gul. "The sorry tale of Peshawar." The News, 20 July, 2009, p.6 Inayatullah. "A brief for Gilani's meeting at sharm-el-sheikh." The Nation, 4 July, 2009, p.7 Inyatullah. "Opposition's role in a "failing state"." The Nation, 11 July, 2009, p.7 Javid Husain. "Leadership crisis." The Nation, 7 July, 2009, p.6 Kamal Siddiqi. "Settling scores but at whose cost?" The News, 27 July, 2009, p.7 Kamila Hyat. "Presents for the powerful." The News, 9 July, 2009, p.7 Kamila Hyat. "The sleepless state." The News, 2 July, 2009, p7 Khawaja Ijaz Sarwar. "The advent of President Asif Zardari." The Nation, 22 July, 2009, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "As people wait for change." Dawn, 19 July, 2009, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "Corruption in democracy." Dawn, 26 July, 2009, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "The advent of Asif Zardari." Dawn, 12 July, 2009, p.7 M.A Niazi. "Not a good time to be young." The Nation, 3 July, 2009, p.6 M.A. Niazi. "The meeting." The Nation, 24 July, 2009, p.6 Maleeha Lodhi. "Pakistan's leaderless moment." The News, 14 July, 2009, p.7 Maleeha Lodhi. "The limits of power." The News, 28 July, 2009, p.7 Manzur Ejaz . "A fine example." Daily Times, 15 July, 2009, p. A6 Masharraf Zaidi. "Decentralization debate." The News, 14 July, 2009, p.6 Masood Hasan. "Powerless, pathetic Pakistan." The News, 26 July, 2009, p.7 Masood Sharif. "Enhancing national integration." The News, 29 July, 2009, p.6 Masood Sharif. "Repair and heal." The News, 15 July, 2009, p.6 Masood Sharif. "The ballot revolution." The News, 22 July, 2009, p.6 Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "Selling America to Muslims." The Nation, 8 July, 2009, p.6 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "The three communiques." The News, 21 July, 2009, p.7 Mohammad Jamil. "On self-destruct course." The Nation, 20 July, 2009, p.7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Shoot the messenger, not hte message." The News, 7 July, 2009, p.6 Muhammad Nazir. "Thedebacle." The Nation, 15 July, 2009, p.7 Munir Ahmad Khan. "From Zulfikhar to Zia to Zardari." The Nation, 5 July, 2009, p.7 Nadeem Syed. "Celebrations all around." The Nation, 20 July, 2009, p.6 Nadeem Syed. "In the eye of storm." The Nation, 6 July, 2009, p.6 Nadeem Syed. "Indisciplinein the party ranks." The Nation, 13 July, 2009, p.6 Patel, Aakar. "The personalities who led Pakistan." The News, 26 July, 2009, p.6 R. Matif. "Reforming a hotchpotch." The News, 22 July, 2009, p.7 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Claiming 'victory' too early." The News, 14 July, 2009, p.6 Raoof Hasan. "Receding prospects of peace!" The Nation, 4 July, 2009, p.7 Raoof Hasan. "The looming confrontation!" The Nation, 11 July, 2009, p.7 Rasul Bakhsh Rais. "All politics is local." Daily Times, 21 July, 2009, p. A6 Raza Rumi. "The devolution saga." The News, 22 July, 2009, p.6 Rehman. "Poor Political culture." Dawn, 23 July, 2009, p.7 Rifaat Hamid Ghani. "The PPP after Benazir." Dawn, 29 July, 2009, p.6 Rustam Shah Mohmand. "Parliament's relevance?" The News, 25 July, 2009, p.7 Samad Khurram. "The venomous B-teams." The News, 9 July, 2009, p.6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Tension between politicians bureaucracy." The News, 17 July, 2009, p.7 Shahid Hamid. "Disqualifications and validations." Daily Times, 22 July, 2009, p. A7 Shahid Hamid. "Political parties, LGs and the presidency." Daily Times, 18 July, 2009, p. A7 Shahid, A. B. "A refusal to learn from experience." Business Recorder, 31 July, 2009, p.18 Shandana Minhas. "Boys being boys." The News, 5 July, 2009, p.6 Taha. "Dent in democracy." Dawn, 29 July, 2009, p.7 Taj M. Khattak. "Investigating Kargil." The News, 2 July, 2009, p6 Talat Faroog. "Politician and Rah-e-Raast." The News, 13 July, 2009, p.6 Tasneem Noorani. "The public's patience level." The News, 28 July, 2009, p.6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Our representation abroad." The Nation, 8 July, 2009, p.7 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Resumtion of dialogue." The Nation, 1 July, 2009, p.6 Wajahat Latif. "Balancesheet." The Nation, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "Architects of our own fate." The News, 27 July, 2009, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "Deal or no deal?" The News, 18 July, 2009, p.6

## **POLITICS – WORLD**

A Q Khan. "Requests." The News, 15 July, 2009, p.6
Abbas Milani. "Iran crisis-let's hear the democracies." Khaleej Times, 9 July, 2009, p. 15
Ahmad Rashid Malik. "Political change in Japan." The Nation, 27 July, 2009, p.7
Anwar Syed. "Iran's political system." Dawn, 19 July, 2009, p.6

```
Avnery, Uri. "Between Tel Aviv and Tehran." Daily Times, 1 July, 2009, p. A7
Avnery, Uri. "Matters of the heart." Daily Times, 14 July, 2009, p. A7
Baroud, Ramzy. "Hamas' political delight." Khaleej Times, 1 July, 2009, p. 14
Baroud, Ramzy. "Israel's power politics." Khaleej Times, 15 July, 2009, p. 12
Bhadrakumar, M K. "US stumbles on Iran." Khaleej Times, 2 July, 2009, p. 14
Cohen, Roger . "Iran's tragic joke." Khaleej Times, 23 July, 2009, p. 15
Cohen, Roger. "Covering Iran." Khaleej Times, 7 July, 2009, p. 13
Defterios, John. "A summit short on real solutions." Khaleej Times, 13 July, 2009, p. 13
Defterios, John. "Signals along the silk road." Khaleej Times, 29 July, 2009, p. 15
Engel, Matthew. "Britain's 'new politics' is nothing of the sort." Financial Times, 28 July, 2009, p.7
Farish A Noor. "Linguistic nationalism." Daily Times, 10 July, 2009, p. A7
Farish A Noor. "Politics of absolutes." Daily Times, 3 July, 2009, p. A6
Ghazi Salahuddin. "Clueless in Islamabad." The News, 5 July, 2009, p.7
Gvosdev, Nikolas K. "What the Russians want." Khaleej Times, 8 July, 2009, p. 15
Humayun Gauhar. "The choices are stark." The Nation, 26 July, 2009, p.6
I.M. Mohsin. "Kayaking knotty Helmand." The Nation, 9 July, 2009, p.6
Irfan Asghar. "Iran will outface the crisis." The Nation, 2 July, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "Iraq: What must now be done." The Nation, 6 July, 2009, p.7
James Zogby. "The acceptance of a Palestinian State." The Nation, 20 July, 2009, p.7
Kay, John. "America and China must fight emissions together." Financial Times, 27 July, 2009, p.7
Khouri, Rami G. "Hypocritical kvetching." Daily Times, 9 July, 2009, p. A6
Kuper, Simon. "The rise and fall of the British sporting aristocracy." Financial Times, 13 July, 2009, p.7
Lloyd, John. "Politicians must listen, learn and level with citizens." Financial Times, 4-5 July, 2009, p.7
M.J.Akbar. "Political capitalism." Khaleej Times, 6 July, 2009, p. 13
Malhotra, Jyoti. "Siege within Afghanistan." Khaleej Times, 4 July, 2009, p. 9
Mansoor Akbar Kundi. "A special relationship." The Nation, 25 July, 2009, p.7
Mansoor Moaddel. "Anatomy of a revolution." Khaleej Times, 12 July, 2009, p. 11
Margolis, Eric S. "Hitting the restart button!" Khaleej Times, 13 July, 2009, p. 13
Mazhar Qayyum Khan. "Pakistan." The Nation, 1 July, 2009, p.6
Mehkri, Ishtiaq Ali. "Iran - is theocracy falling apart?" Khaleej Times, 15 July, 2009, p. 13
Montgomerie, Tim. "Cameron must take care with the class of 2010." Financial Times, 14 July, 2009, p.9
Muzaffar Igbal. "Challenges to Iran's revolution (pt-3)." The News, 10 July, 2009, p.6
Muzaffar Iqbal. "Challenges to Iran's revolution." The News, 3 July, 2009, p.6
Nasim Zehra. "Cooperation security." The News, 29 July, 2009, p.7
Nauman Asghar. "The real struggle in Iran." The Nation, 1 July, 2009, p.7
Nautre, Zoe. "A new power pole." Khaleej Times, 9 July, 2009, p. 15
Pei, Minxin. "Uighur riots show the need for a rethink in Beijing." Financial Times, 10 July, 2009, p.9
Plate, Tom. "Jakarta's moment." Khaleej Times, 21 July, 2009, p. 15
Plate, Tom. "Would anyone win, if China came apart?" Khaleej Times, 14 July, 2009, p. 11
Power, Jonathan. "Europe's other half." Khaleej Times, 25 July, 2009, p. 7
Rachman, Gideon. "Why we need a United Nations army." Financial Times, 21 July, 2009, p.9
Rana, Foroohar. "Shanghai surprise." Khaleej Times, 1 July, 2009, p. 15
Rapaczynski, Andrzel. "Death of Poland's socrates." Daily Times, 22 July, 2009, p. A7 S.M. Rahman. "Whatif the regime changed in Iran?" The Nation, 12 July, 2009, p.7
Sabrosky, Alan. "Politics of provocation." Khaleej Times, 5 July, 2009, p. 16
Schlesinger, Stephen. "Hushed power." Khaleej Times, 11 July, 2009, p. 10
Schmemann, Serge. "Nixon and khrushchev, the end of an unscripted era." Khaleej Times, 24 July, 2009, p. 7
Schmitt, Gary. "Defence cuts reduce Britain's value as an ally." Financial Times, 20 July, 2009, p.9
Segev, Yakir. "Against all odds." Khaleej Times, 20 July, 2009, p. 9
Shaaban, Bouthaina Dr. "Dangers in Netanahu's speech." Khaleej Times, 1 July, 2009, p. 15
Shahid, A. B. "Acase for trying Bush and his cohorts." Business Recorder, 22 July, 2009, p.18
Shamshad Ahmad. "Jamboree at Sharam El-Sheikh." The Nation, 11 July, 2009, p.6
Stephens, Philip. "Absence of ambition leaves Europe in the slow lane." Financial Times, 24 July, 2009, p.7
Stephens, Philip. "Israel struggles to adapt to a changing picture of Iran." Financial Times, 3 July, 2009, p.9
Suzuki, Eisuke. "British national party under scrutiny." Business Recorder, 1 July, 2009, p.26
Suzuki, Eisuke. "Lack of Japan's nuclear deterrence policy." Business Recorder, 8 July, 2009, p.18
Tayyab Siddigi. "Nuclear Iran, US and Israel." The News, 19 July, 2009, p.6
Valls, Manuel. "France's Socialist party must change or die." Financial Times, 21 July, 2009, p.9
Weiss, Stanley A. "Water for peace." Khaleej Times, 16 July, 2009, p. 13
Zahir Kazmi. "Learn from China." The Nation, 28 July, 2009, p.7
```

## **POWER RESOURCES**

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Singing songs of destraction." The News, 24 July, 2009, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "Load shedding is political." The News, 26 July, 2009, p.6 Fazal, Saida. "Think again." Business Recorder, 16 July, 2009, p.18

Ghazi Salahuddin. "In a dark tunnel." The News, 26 July, 2009, p.7 Ibrahim, Anjum. "To tax or not to tax." Business Recorder, 13 July, 2009, p.16 Iftikhar A. Khan. "French suits and load shedding." The Nation, 5 July, 2009, p.7 Lzhar UI Haq. "Here are the answers, sir." The Nation, 9 July, 2009, p.7 Malik, Imran. "Need for an energy DFI." Business Recorder, 14 July, 2009, p.20 Masood Hasan. "Decline and fall." The News, 5 July, 2009, p.7 Saleem H Ali. "Hydro-politics in Asia." Daily Times, 3 July, 2009, p. A6

## SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Altaf, Zafar. "Micro water use." Business Recorder, 18 July, 2009, p.18
Caldwell, Christopher. "Polar problems." Daily Times, 15 July, 2009, p. A7
Gapper, John. "Little laptops snap at the oligopoly." Financial Times, 16 July, 2009, p.9
Kay, John. "Too big to fail: Wall Street, we have a problem." Financial Times, 22 July, 2009, p.9
Lehrer, Jonah. "Where am I?" Daily Times, 14 July, 2009, p. A7
Poole, Steven. "The mischievous oracle." Daily Times, 2 July, 2009, p. A7
Roach, Mary. "Less than zero." Daily Times, 28 July, 2009, p. A7
Sadia Malik. "Technology for better service." Dawn, 27 July, 2009, p.6
Smith, Giles. "Man on the Moon." Daily Times, 9 July, 2009, p. A7
Suzuki, Eisuke. "US Japan talks on nuclear umbrella." Business Recorder, 15 July, 2009, p.18

## **SOCIETY AND CULTURE - PAKISTAN**

Altaf, Zafar. "The cynic in Pakistani society." Business Recorder, 25 July, 2009, p.18 Ejaz Haider. "Nomani's Big Fat Bullshit Article!" Daily Times, 26 July, 2009, p. A7 K.M.A. Samdani. "Our society." The Nation, 14 July, 2009, p.6 Manzur Ejaz. "Bridge-builders." Daily Times, 29 July, 2009, p. A6 Nadeem UI Haque. "Unenlightened governance: no libraries!" Daily Times, 27 July, 2009, p. A7 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Another perspective." The Nation, 27 July, 2009, p.6 The a, Hart. "The altar of celebrity." Daily Times, 27 July, 2009, p. A7

## SOCIETY AND CULTURE – WORLD

Azimi, Nassrine. "Culture comes to the rescue of Japan." Khaleej Times, 4 July, 2009, p. 9
Fahad Alhomoudi. "Saudi Arabia's push for religious dialogue." Khaleej Times, 25 July, 2009, p. 7
Houle, Greg. "Africa needs some hope and change too." Khaleej Times, 6 July, 2009, p. 13
Johnson, Michael. "Which is the angriest nation today?" Khaleej Times, 1 July, 2009, p. 15
Jouanneau, Daniel . "France and the Burqa." Daily Times, 15 July, 2009, p. A7
Khouri, Rami G. "Human connections." Daily Times, 20 July, 2009, p. A6
Maher Y. Abu-Munshar. "Of cultural plauralism and tolerance." Khaleej Times, 28 July, 2009, p. 7
Mohan, Shivani. "Burqa clad: to be or not to be is a personal choice." Khaleej Times, 7 July, 2009, p. 13
Mowe, Aloysious. "Forces behind the veil." Khaleej Times, 12 July, 2009, p. 10
Nasir Mahmood. "In search of original taste." Khaleej Times, 21 July, 2009, p. 15
Safa A. Hussein. "Challenges and opportunities of US withdrawal from Iraq." Khaleej Times, 16 July, 2009, p. 13
Schell, Jonathan. "Should mc namara have been more forthcoming in his regrets?" Khaleej Times, 13 July, 2009, p. 13

Shaaban, Bouthaina Dr. "Modernity and Arab tradition." Khaleej Times, 22 July, 2009, p. 13

### **SOCIAL PROBLEMS**

A.H. Khayal. "A mango republic?" The Nation, 10 July, 2009, p.7 A.H. Khayal. "Justice in the jungle." The Nation, 31 July, 2009, p.6 Aslam Beg. "Xinjiang unrest." The Nation, 20 July, 2009, p.6 Cloughley, Brian. "Britain's tribal area." Daily Times, 2 July, 2009, p. A7 Cloughley, Brian. "Stupid humans." Daily Times, 23 July, 2009, p. A6 Ejaz Haider. "Call' democracy." Daily Times, 2 July, 2009, p. A6 Farish A Noor. "No shared spaces." Daily Times, 17 July, 2009, p. A6 Iftikhar A. Khan. "No to eyesores please." The Nation, 24 July, 2009, p.7 Ikramullah. "Better heed before it is too late." The Nation, 26 July, 2009, p.7 Ikramullah. "Crusade against booti and land mafia." The Nation, 5 July, 2009, p.7 Kausar. "Our gods of hatred." Dawn, 2 July, 2009, p.6 Munir Attaullah. "A morally inconsequential column." Daily Times, 22 July, 2009, p. A6 Nadiya Aamer. "A minute's silence." The Nation, 18 July, 2009, p.7 Noorani, A G. "Checks on corruption." Dawn, 25 July, 2009, p.7 Raoof Hasan. "A small step to salvation!" The Nation, 25 July, 2009, p.7 Russell, Bertrand. "Imposed liberty." Daily Times, 28 July, 2009, p. A7

Russell, Bertrand. "Reform and Revolution." Daily Times, 24 July, 2009, p. A7 Saleem H Ali. "Islamic identity in America." Daily Times, 19 July, 2009, p. A6 Wajahat Latif. "Where is the money going?" The Nation, 10 July, 2009, p.7

## **TERRORISM**

Ayaz Ahmed Khan. "Religion of peace, tolerance." The Nation, 30 July, 2009, p.7 Bina Shah. "US: a dream gone sour." Dawn, 20 July, 2009, p.7 Butt, Usama. "Al Qaeda and its propaganda warfare." Khaleej Times, 27 July, 2009, p. 9 Ghulam Asghar Khan. "The Al-Qaeda Demon." The Nation, 1 July, 2009, p.7 Gupte, Pranay. "The trials and errors of bomber bob McNamara." Khaleej Times, 8 July, 2009, p. 15 Hasan Askari Rizvi. "New trends in counter-terrorism." Daily Times, 19 July, 2009, p. A6 Imran Khan. "Listen to saner voices." The Nation, 7 July, 2009, p.7 Imtiaz Gul. "Pakistan's insurgency dilemma." The News, 26 July, 2009, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Genesis of extremism." The Nation, 6 July, 2009, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Need to consolidate." The Nation, 28 July, 2009, p.6 Leghari, Faryal. "Al Qaeda time-out." Khaleej Times, 18 July, 2009, p. 8 M.A. Niazi. "Paganism without idols." The Nation, 17 July, 2009, p.6 Mansoor Hussain. "Suicide bombers." Daily Times, 13 July, 2009, p. A7 Nauan Qaiser. "The Cyber Crime Ordinance." The Nation, 21 July, 2009, p.7 Raoof Hasan. "The blind spot!" The Nation, 18 July, 2009, p.7 Sajjad Shaukat. "External hands in Balochistan." The Nation, 28 July, 2009, p.6 Shahid Zulfikhar. "War without an end." The Nation, 7 July, 2009, p.6 Shaukat Qadir. "Talibanisation of Punjab." Daily Times, 18 July, 2009, p. A7 Zubair Faisal Abbasi. "The security continuum." Dawn, 14 July, 2009, p.6

## **US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS**

Kurt, Jacobsen. "Old habits die hard." Dawn, 16 July, 2009, p.6

A.H. Khayal. "Man's animality." The Nation, 24 July, 2009, p.7 A.H. Khayal. "Water drinks us." The Nation, 17 July, 2009, p.6 Ahmad Faruqui. "The Obama doctrine." Dawn, 6 July, 2009, p.7 Ahmed Quraishi. "The real asset." The News, 1 July, 2009, p7 Ahmer Bilal Soofi. "US aid: some legal aspects." Dawn, 15 July, 2009, p.7 Ashfaque H. Khan. "Ten billion dollar question." The News, 28 July, 2009, p.6 Aslam Beg. ""Afghanistan is worse than Vietnam"." The Nation, 30 July, 2009, p.7 Avnery, Uri. "Yes, you can!" Daily Times, 28 July, 2009, p. A7 Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "Aneo-imperialist collaborator." The Nation, 22 July, 2009, p.6 Ben-Ami, Shlomo. "Obama's Africa doctrine." Khaleej Times, 14 July, 2009, p. 10 Bergman, Mickey. "Obama's calculated response on settlements." Khaleej Times, 25 July, 2009, p. 7 Bernstein, Richard. "America is for now still blowing bubbles." Financial Times, 21 July, 2009, p.9 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Greatest challenge before the US president." Business Recorder, 3 July, 2009, p.18 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Building bridges." The Nation, 2 July, 2009, p.6 Burhanuddin Hasan. "Withdrawal from Iraq." The Nation, 16 July, 2009, p.6 Burhanuddin. "Family values." The Nation, 9 July, 2009, p.6 Crook, Clive. "Obama is failing on health reform." Financial Times, 27 July, 2009, p.7 Crook, Clive. "Obama reaches limit of friendly tone." Financial Times, 6 July, 2009, p.7 Crossette, Barbara. "Ban's way." Daily Times, 8 July, 2009, p. A6 Dine, Thomas A. "Dilapidated syria-Us ties." Khaleej Times, 11 July, 2009, p. 11 Dingli, Shen. "Realities of interdepndence." Daily Times, 26 July, 2009, p. A7 Ejaz Haider. "Some advice for American friends." Daily Times, 4 July, 2009, p. A7 Farooq Hassan. "Peoples' sovereignty and maskig the truth." The Nation, 17 July, 2009, p.7 Farrakh Saleem. "Americans in Afghanistan." The News, 12 July, 2009, p.6 Ghulam Asghar Khan. "A genocidal escalation." The Nation, 15 Ju6ly, 2009, p.6 Gorbachev, Mikhail. "Reset reviewed." Khaleej Times, 19 July, 2009, p. 6 Hadi Iqbal Hussain. "Solution for a sad episode." The Nation, 29 July, 2009, p.7 I.M. Mohsin. "Afghanistan: Bowe and Kashmir." The Nation, 23 July, 2009, p.6 I.M. Mohsin. "Afghanistan: Joe and Joya." The Nation, 30 July, 2009, p.6 I.M. Mohsin. "Afghanistan:Pizza and Pashakal." The Nation, 16 July, 2009, p.6 Ikram Sehgal. "Dostum, Shebergan and Swat." The News, 16 July, 2009, p.6 Immelt, Jeff. "Innovation can give America back its greatness." Financial Times, 9 July, 2009, p.9 Irfan Asghar. "Obama's srudentact." The Nation, 21 July, 2009, p.6 James Zogby. "How to support peace." The Nation, 13 July, 2009, p.7 Kakutani, Michiko. "Lessine frome a game-changer." Daily Times, 10 July, 2009, p. A7 Kay, John. "Managers doomed to repeat the mistakes of history." Financial Times, 15 July, 2009, p.9 Khouri, Rami G . "Will she or won't she?" Daily Times, 23 July, 2009, p. A6 Khouri, Rami G. "Obama,s jaha to Israel." Daily Times, 30 July, 2009, p. A6

M Saeed Khalid. "Afghanistan: surge and stay." The News, 11 July, 2009, p.6 M.A. Niazi. "A summit to watch." The Nation, 10 July, 2009, p.6 Magbool Ahmad Bhatty. "Re-emergence of Cold War competition." The Nation, 27 July, 2009, p.6 Margolis, Eric S. "An admired American politician." Khaleej Times, 6 July, 2009, p. 13 Margolis, Eric S. "Berlusconi's love ignites a storm." Khaleej Times, 27 July, 2009, p. 9 Margolis, Eric S. "Murder is murder." Khaleej Times, 20 July, 2009, p. 9 Mohamed El Baradei. "A unique initiative." Khaleej Times, 17 June, 2009, p. 7 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Activism in America." The Nation, 23 July, 2009, p.7 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "America's supervillains." The Nation, 9 July, 2009, p.7 Muzaffar Iqbal. "US thirst for blood." The News, 17 July, 2009, p.6 Naseem, S.M. "US military aid: then and now." Dawn, 11 July, 2009, p.7 Nauman Asghar. "Resetting US-Russia ties." The Nation, 16 July, 2009, p.7 Noorani, A.G. . "US departs from Iraq." Dawn, 11 July, 2009, p.7 Pilling, David. "Japan shrinks from the american embrace." Financial Times, 23 July, 2009, p.9 Plate, Tom. "Hong Kong is betting on Obama." Khaleej Times, 2 July, 2009, p. 15 Power, Jonathan. "A give-and-take summit." Khaleej Times, 5 July, 2009, p. 17 Rachman, Gideon. "Obama must be firm on foreign policy." Financial Times, 7 July, 2009, p.11 Rafia Zakaria. "Abuse, asylum and America." Daily Times, 25 July, 2009, p. A6 Rashid Ahmad Khan. "New road to Kabul." The Nation, 14 July, 2009, p.7 Raza Rumi. "US assistance needs an alternative paradigm." The News, 4 July, 2009, p.6 Ruderman, Annie. "Yes, like Obama." Khaleej Times, 12 July, 2009, p. 11 S.M. Hali. "Raining ambassadors in Islamabad." The Nation, 29 July, 2009, p.7 Salhani, Claude. "Not saint Obama?" Khaleej Times, 24 July, 2009, p. 7 Sarwar Sukhera. "imagine!" The Nation, 8 July, 2009, p.6 Sayeed Hasan Khan. "US's self serving alarmism." Dawn, 25 July, 2009, p.7 Shahid Javed Burki. "America's new reach." Dawn, 7 July, 2009, p.7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "An alternative 'Af-Pak' strategy." The News, 6 July, 2009, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "What audacious arrogance!" The News, 22 July, 2009, p.7 Shireen M. Mazari. "America's nuclear games." The News, 8 July, 2009, p.6 Tay, Simon. "Hillary in Asia." Daily Times, 15 July, 2009, p. A7 Wajahat Latif. ""Where have all the leaders gone?"." The Nation, 17 July, 2009, p.7 Wajahat Latif. "Winning hearts and minds!" The Nation, 31 July, 2009, p.7

## **WORLD CONFLICTS**

Asad Durrani. "War of narratives." The News, 18 July, 2009, p.6
Avnery, Uri. "Matter of the heart." Khaleej Times, 14 July, 2009, p. 11
Avnery, Uri. "The johnny procedure." Khaleej Times, 21 July, 2009, p. 14
Baroud, Ramzy. "The assassination plot." Khaleej Times, 22 July, 2009, p. 12
Baskin, Gershon. "The palestinian-Israeli textbook war." Khaleej Times, 2 July, 2009, p. 15
Masri, Hani El. "Why did the palestinian dialogue fail?" Khaleej Times, 23 July, 2009, p. 15
Sabrosky, Alan. "Standing for palestine." Khaleej Times, 26 July, 2009, p. 6
Sarsar, Saliba. "Seeing beyond fear." Khaleej Times, 19 July, 2009, p. 7

## **List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases**

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside the university campuses.

C No	Name of Database
S No.	Name of Database  ELIN: Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from several
1.	publishers, databases and e-print open archives. <b>ELIN</b> service allows you to
	search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface.
2.	AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS
3.	AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY
4.	AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
5.	AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY
	AMERICAN RUNGICAL COCIETY
6.	AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY
7.	ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY
/.	ASSOCIATION OF COMPOTING MACHINERY
8.	BENTHAM SCIENCE
0.	BENTIAM SCIENCE
9.	BLACKWELL SYNERGY (Now Wiley Blackwell)
	DESTRUCTED CONTENTS (Now Thing) Blackward
10.	BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE
11.	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP)
12.	ELSEVIER (Science Direct)
13.	EMERALD INSIGHT
1.4	NOTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICO ENGINEERO JEEE
14.	INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE
15.	INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
15.	INSTITUTE OF PHISICS
16.	ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE
10.	IOI WED OF INVOWEEDOE
17.	JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA)
1,,	
18.	JSTOR
19.	SCIENCE ONLINE
20.	SCOPUS
21.	SPRINGER LINK
22.	TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS

# List of New Arrivals 'English Books' for the Month of July 2009

Sr. #	Author	Title	Class #	Cutter #
1.	Aazar Ayaz	The gender face of Asian politics	320.082095	G 26
2.	Ahmad Salim (ed.)	Peshawar city on the frontier	954.9123	P 41
3.	Amjad Saeed, Khawaja	Income tax law of Pakistan 2008-09	343.5491052	A 45 I
4.	Asghar Khan, M.	We've learnt nothing from history : Pakistan politics and military power	320.95491	A 79 W
5.	Barough, Nina	Walking for fitness	613.7176	B 25 W
6.	Birch, K.	Instant notes in sport and exercise physiology	796.01	B 35 I
7.	Bland, Will	Weathering : an introduction to the scientific principles	551.302	B 60 W
8.	Brown, James R. (ed.)	Comparative genomics : basic and applied research	572.86	C 53
9.	Brown, Phyllis R. (ed.)	Advances in chromatography Vol. 38	544.92	A 23
10.	Bullock, John	Physiology 2nd ed.	612	B 97 P2
11.	Corbin, Charles B. (etal.)	Concepts of fitness and wellness : a comprehensive lifestyle approach 5th ed.	613.7	C 54
12.	Das, Sudhanshu Kumar	Role of commercial banks in rural development	332.15	D 17 R
13.	Del Hoste, Edward Paterson	Observing Sindh	954.918	D 32 O
14.	Ekins, Sean (ed.)	Computer applications in pharmaceutical research and development	615.10285	C 53
15.	Elphinstone, Mountstuart	Aurangzeb	В	A 89 E
16.	Farooqi, Mehr Afshan	The oxford India anthology of modern Urdu literature	891.439	O 95
17.	Frembgen, Jurgen Wasim	Journey to God : Sufis and Dervishes in Islam	297.4	F 88 J
18.	Fyzee, Asaf A.A.	Outlines of Muhammadan law 5th ed.	340.59	F 99 O5
19.	Gad, Shayne Cox	Preclinical development handbook	615.9	G 11 P
20.	Gopal, Krishna	Water and wastewater	628.161	G 52 W
21.	Greenwell, Pamela	Molecular therapeutics : 21st century medicine	616.042	G 78 M
22.	Gruneau, Richard	Class, sports, and social development	306.483	G 94 C
23.	Hamid Khan	The Islamic law of inheritance	340.59	H 19 I
24.	Harburn, Kenneth	Quality control of packaging materials in the pharmaceutical industry	615.9	H 26 Q
25.	Hargreaves, Jennifer	Physical culture, power, and the body	306.483	P 52
26.	Harrison, Roy M. (ed.)	An introduction to pollution science	628.5	15
27.	Hedaya, Mohsen A.	Basic pharmacokinetics with CD	615.7	H 49 B
28.	Iftikhar Arif	Written in the season of fear	891.439	I1W
29.	Ikramul Haq	Ikram's practical handbook of income tax	336.24	I 1 I13
30.	Jafri, Amir H.	Honour killing : dilemma, ritual, understanding	364.15082	J 19 H
31.	Jain, J.L.	Fundamentals of biochemistry	572	J 20 F
32.	Kalof, Linda (ed.)	The earthscan reader in environmental values	333.7	E 15
33.	Kalra, Virinder S. (ed.)	Pakistani diasporas culture, conflict and change	306.697	P 12
34.	Kay, Richard	Statistical thinking for non-statisticians in drug regulation	615.58	K 14 S
35.	Kazimi, M.R.	Pakistan studies for B.A/B.Ss/B.Com/B.Sc	954.91	K 15 P
36.	Khan, Roedad	Pakistan : a dream gone sour	320.95491	K 55 P
37.	Lambert-Hurley, Siobhan (ed.)	A princess's pilgrimage : Nawab Sikandar Begum's a pilgrimage to Mecca	297.352	P 82

24   24   24   25   25   25   26   26   26   26   26		Lauranaa Kannath D	Data mining matheds and applications	005.74	D 17
1500-1800   1500	38.	Lawrence, Kenneth D.	Data mining methods and applications	005.74	D 17
40.         Zbigniew         Drug-drug interactions in pharmaceutical development         615,7045         D 781           41.         Li, Albert P, (ed.)         Drug-drug interactions in pharmaceutical development         615,7045         D 781           42.         Majumdar, Pralay         Physiology of sports and exercise         612,044         M 28 P           43.         Mangan, J.A. (ed.)         A sport loving society         306,483         S 65           44.         Mansoor, Sabiha         Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia         428,007         E 65           45.         Mansoor, Sabiha         Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia         428,007         E 65           46.         Marjorie Husain         Aspects of art an essential textbook of students of air in Pakistan         796,01         P 49           47.         McNamee, Mike(ed.)         Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs         615.7         P 47           48.         Mishra, S.R.         Assessment of water pollution         363,7394         M 66 A           50.         Moore, Tomoe         India's emerging financial market         332,10954         M 76 I           51.         Morris, Peter (ed.)         Methods of environmental impact assessment         333,714         M 45           52.	39.	` ,	1500-1800		
41.         development         development           42.         Majumdar, Pralay         Physiology of sports and exercise         612,044         M 28 P           43.         Mansoor, M. Amiji (ed.)         A sport loving society         306.483         S 65           44.         Mansoor, Sabiha         Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia         428,007         E 65           45.         Mansoor, Sabiha         Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia         428,007         E 65           46.         Marjorie Husain         Aspects of art an essential textbook of students of art in Pakistan         709.5491         M 33 A           47.         McNamee, Mike(ed.)         Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport         786.01         P 49           48.         Melbohm, Bernd (ed.)         Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs         615.7         P 47           49.         Mishra, S.R.         Assessment of water pollution         333.7394         M 66 A           50.         Moore, Tomoe         India's emerging financial market         332.10954         M 76 I           51.         Muhammad Yunus         Masker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad Yunus         M 85 B         M 85 B           52.         Muhammad Yunus         And The world changed: contemporar	40.	Zbigniew			
43.         Mangan, J.A. (ed.)         A sport loving society         306.483         S 65           44.         Mansoor M. Amiji (ed.)         Nanotechnology for cancer therapy         616.994061         N 21           45.         Mansoor, Sabiha         Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia         428.007         E 65           46.         Marjorie Husain         Aspects of art an essential textbook of students of art in Pakistan         709.5491         M 33 A O B A A Seption of a trip Pakistan           47.         McNamee, Mike(ed.)         Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport         615.7         P 47           48.         Melbohm, Bernd (ed.)         Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs         615.7         P 47           49.         Mishra, S.R.         Assessment of water pollution         363.7394         M 66 A           50.         Moore, Tomoe         India's emerging financial market         332.10954         M 76 I           51.         Morris, Peter (ed.)         Methods of environmental impact assessment         333.714         M 45           52.         Muhammad Yunus         Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad Yunus         Muhammad Yunus         M 58           53.         Murphy, David         Understanding risk         658.155         M 89 U <t< td=""><td>41.</td><td>Li, Albert P. (ed.)</td><td></td><td>615.7045</td><td>D 78 I</td></t<>	41.	Li, Albert P. (ed.)		615.7045	D 78 I
44.         Mansoor M. Amiji (ed.)         Nanotechnology for cancer therapy         616.994061         N 21           45.         Mansoor, Sabiha         Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia         428.007         E 65           46.         Marjorie Husain         Aspects of art an essential textbook of students of art in Pakistan         709.5491         M 33 A           47.         McNamee, Mike(ed.)         Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport         796.01         P 49           48.         Melbohm, Bernd (et.)         Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs         615.7         P 47           49.         Mishra, S.R.         Assessment of water pollution         363.7394         M 66 A           50.         Moore, Tomoe         India's emerging financial market         332.10954         M 76 I           51.         Morris, Peter (ed.)         Methods of environmental impact assessment         333.714         M 45           52.         Muhammad Yunus         Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad Yunus         Murand Yunus         823.0108         A 47           54.         Murphy, David         Understanding risk         668.155         M 89 U           55.         Nasra M, Shah         Pakistani women         396.09547         N 26 P           Num	42.	Majumdar, Pralay	Physiology of sports and exercise	612.044	M 28 P
45.         Mansoor, Sabiha         Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia         428.007         E 65           46.         Marjorie Husain         Aspects of art an essential textbook of students of art in Pakistan         709.5491         M 33 A           47.         McNamee, Mike(ed.)         Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs         615.7         P 49           48.         Meibohm, Bernd (ed.)         Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs         615.7         P 47           50.         Moore, Tomoe         India's emerging financial market         332.10954         M 66 A           51.         Morris, Peter (ed.)         Methods of environmental impact assessment 3rd ed.         333.714         M 45           52.         Muhammad Yunus         Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad Yunus 4 Muhammad Yunus         88.23.0108         A 47           53.         Murphy, David         Understanding risk         658.155         M 89 U           55.         Nasra M, Shah         Pakistani women         396.09547         N 26 P           56.         Parmar, N.S.         Screening methods in pharmacology         615.7         P 17 S           58.         Peppas, Nicholas A.         Nanotechnology in therapeutics         620.5         P 36 N           59.         <	43.	Mangan, J.A. (ed.)	A sport loving society	306.483	S 65
46. Marjorie Husain Aspects of art an essential textbook of students of art in Pakistan of art in Pakistan 796.01 P49 AmcNamee, Mike(ed.) Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of B15.7 P47 biotech drugs Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Martin Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Pharmacokinetics Pharmacokine	44.	Mansoor M. Amiji (ed.)	Nanotechnology for cancer therapy	616.994061	N 21
47. McNamee, Mike(ed.) Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport P 49 48. Meibohm, Bernd (ed.) Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport 1 48. Meibohm, Bernd (ed.) Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport 1 49. Mishra, S.R. Assessment of water pollution 363,7394 M 66 A 1 50. Moore, Tomoe India's emerging financial market 332,10954 M 76 I 1 51. Morris, Peter (ed.) Methods of environmental impact assessment 333,714 M 45 3rd ed. Sandard	45.	Mansoor, Sabiha	Emerging issues in TEFL: challenges for Asia	428.007	E 65
47.       McNamee, Mike(ed.)       Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health and sport       796.01       P 49         48.       Meibohm, Bernd (ed.)       Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs       615.7       P 47         49.       Mishra, S.R.       Assessment of water pollution       363.7394       M 66 A         50.       Moore, Tomoe       India's emerging financial market       332.10954       M 76 I         51.       Morris, Peter (ed.)       Methods of environmental impact assessment       333.714       M 45         52.       Muhammad Yunus       Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad Yunus       B       M 85 B         53.       Muneeza Shamsie (ed.)       Pakistani women       96.51.55       M 89 U         54.       Murphy, David       Understanding risk       658.155       M 89 U         55.       Nasra M, Shah       Pakistani women       396.09547       N 26 P         56.       Nasra M, Shah       Pakistani women       396.09547       N 26 P         57.       Parmar, N.S.       Screening methods in pharmacology       615.7       P 17 S         58.       Peppas, Nicholas A.       Nanotechnology in therapeutics       620.5       P 36 N         59.       Pratmar, M.C.       Experimental pha	46.	Marjorie Husain		709.5491	M 33 A
48.Melbohm, Bernd (ed.)Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of biotech drugs615.7P 4749.Mishra, S.R.Assessment of water pollution363.7394M 66 A50.Moore, TomoeIndia's emerging financial market332.10954M 76 I51.Morris, Peter (ed.)Methods of environmental impact assessment 3rd ed.333.714M 4552.Muhammad YunusBanker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad YunusBM 85 B53.Muneza Shamsie (ed.)And the world changed : contemporary stories by Pakistani women823.0108A 4754.Murphy, DavidUnderstanding risk658.155M 89 U55.Nasra M, ShahPakistani women396.09547N 26 P56.Numan Ibn HanifahThe pillars of Islam297.31N 29 P57.Parmar, N.S.Screening methods in pharmacology615.7P 17 S58.Peppas, Nicholas A.Nanotechnology in therapeutics620.5P 36 N59.Prabhakar, M.C.Experimental pharmacacology for undergraduates615.1P 73 E60.Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)Gender and education in Pakistan371.822G 2661.Reich, EikeHigh-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants688.76R 88 H62.Ross, StewartHigher, further, faster is technology improving sport?688.76R 88 H63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711<	47.	McNamee, Mike(ed.)	Philosophy and the sciences of exercise, health	796.01	P 49
49.         Mishra, S.R.         Assessment of water pollution         363.7394         M 66 A           50.         Moore, Tomoe         India's emerging financial market         332.10954         M 76 I           51.         Morris, Peter (ed.)         Methods of environmental impact assessment         333.714         M 45           52.         Muhammad Yunus         Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad Yunus         B         M 85 B           53.         Muneza Shamsie (ed.)         And the world changed: contemporary stories by Pakistani women         823.0108         A 47           54.         Murphy, David         Understanding risk         658.155         M 89 U           55.         Nasra M, Shah         Pakistani women         396.09547         N 26 P           56.         Numan Ibn Muhammad, Abu Hanifah         The pillars of Islam         297.31         N 29 P           57.         Parmar, N.S.         Screening methods in pharmacology         615.7         P 17 S           58.         Peppas, Nicholas A.         Nanotechnology in therapeutics         620.5         P 36 N           59.         Prabhakar, M.C.         Experimental pharmacocology for undergraduates         615.1         P 73 E           60.         Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)         Gender and education in Pakistan <td>48.</td> <td>Meibohm, Bernd (ed.)</td> <td>Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of</td> <td>615.7</td> <td>P 47</td>	48.	Meibohm, Bernd (ed.)	Pharmacokinetics and pharmacodynamics of	615.7	P 47
Morris, Peter (ed.)   Methods of environmental impact assessment   333.714   M 45	49.	Mishra, S.R.		363.7394	M 66 A
51. Muhammad Yunus Banker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad Yunus And the world changed : contemporary stories by (ed.) Pakistani women Pakistani women 396.09547 N 26 P Numan Ibn Numan Ib	50.	Moore, Tomoe	India's emerging financial market	332.10954	M 76 I
52.Muhammad YunusBanker to the poor: the autobiography of Muhammad YunusBM 85 B53.Muneeza Shamsie (ed.)And the world changed: contemporary stories by Pakistani women823.0108A 4754.Murphy, DavidUnderstanding risk658.155M 89 U55.Nasra M, ShahPakistani women396.09547N 26 P56.Numan Ibn Muhammad, Abu HainfahThe pillars of Islam297.31N 29 P57.Parmar, N.S.Screening methods in pharmacology615.7P 17 S58.Peppas, Nicholas A.Nanotechnology in therapeutics620.5P 36 N59.Prabhakar, M.C.Experimental pharmacacology for undergraduates615.1P 73 E60.Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)Gender and education in Pakistan371.822G 2661.Reich, EikeHigh-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants615.321R 31 H62.Ross, StewartHigher, further, faster is technology improving sport?688.76R 88 H63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711R 7864.Sahai, Nandita PrasadPolitics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan954.4S 11 P65.Sene, KevinFlood warning, forecasting and emergency response15 Gene and advantage emplay response363.3493S 28 F66.Sene, KevinFlood warning, forecasting and emergency response363.3493S 24 E67.	51.	Morris, Peter (ed.)	·	333.714	M 45
Pakistani women   Pakistani women   Samad, Yunus (ed.)   Pakistani women   Pakistani women   Samad, Yunus (ed.)	52.	Muhammad Yunus		В	M 85 B
55.Nasra M, ShahPakistani women396.09547N 26 P56.Numan Ibn Muhammad, Abu HanifahThe pillars of Islam297.31N 29 P57.Parmar, N.S.Screening methods in pharmacology615.7P 17 S58.Peppas, Nicholas A.Nanotechnology in therapeutics620.5P 36 N59.Prabhakar, M.C.Experimental pharmacacology for undergraduates615.1P 73 E60.Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)Gender and education in Pakistan371.822G 2661.Reich, EikeHigh-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants615.321R 31 H62.Ross, StewartHigher, further, faster is technology improving sport?688.76R 88 H63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711R 7864.Sahai, Nandita PrasadPolitics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan54.4S 11 P65.Samad, Yunus (ed.)Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror341.24221766.Sene, KevinFlood warning, forecasting and emergency response363.3493S 28 F67.Sidaway, RogerResolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus304.28S 42 R68.Siddiqui, Iqtidar H.Irrigation and drainage engineering627.52S 42 I70.Siedentop, DarylIntroduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed. <td< td=""><td>53.</td><td></td><td></td><td>823.0108</td><td>A 47</td></td<>	53.			823.0108	A 47
Numan Ibn Muhammad, Abu Hanifah  77. Parmar, N.S. Screening methods in pharmacology  87. Parmar, N.S. Screening methods in pharmacology  88. Peppas, Nicholas A. Nanotechnology in therapeutics  89. Prabhakar, M.C. Experimental pharmacacology for undergraduates  89. Qureshi, Rashida (ed.) Gender and education in Pakistan  89. Reich, Eike High-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants  89. Ross, Stewart High-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants  89. Roth, Robert A. (ed.) The role of the university in the preparation of teachers  89. Sahai, Nandita Prasad Politics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan  80. Samad, Yunus (ed.) Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror  80. Sene, Kevin Flood warning, forecasting and emergency response  80. Siddiqui, Anees Ahmad  80. Siddiqui, Iqtidar H. Irrigation and drainage engineering  80. Siedentop, Daryl Introduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.  80. Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  80. Smith, Dennis A. Paramacokinetics and metabolism in drug design 615.7 S 53 P2	54.	Murphy, David	Understanding risk	658.155	M 89 U
56.Muhammad, Abu HanifahScreening methods in pharmacology615.7P 17 S57.Parmar, N.S.Screening methods in pharmacology615.7P 17 S58.Peppas, Nicholas A.Nanotechnology in therapeutics620.5P 36 N59.Prabhakar, M.C.Experimental pharmacacology for undergraduates615.1P 73 E60.Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)Gender and education in Pakistan371.822G 2661.Reich, EikeHigh-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants615.321R 31 H62.Ross, StewartHigher, further, faster is technology improving sport?688.76R 88 H63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711R 7864.Sahai, Nandita PrasadPolitics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan954.4S 11 P65.Samad, Yunus (ed.)Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror341.24221766.Flood warning, forecasting and emergency response363.3493S 28 F67.Sidaway, RogerResolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus304.28S 42 R69.Siddiqui, Anees AhmadExperimental pharmaceutical chemistry615.19S 42 E70.Siedentop, DarylIntroduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.S 43 I71.Siedentop, DarylIntroduction concepts and controversies with CD Pakistan5 43 I72. <td>55.</td> <td>Nasra M, Shah</td> <td>Pakistani women</td> <td>396.09547</td> <td>N 26 P</td>	55.	Nasra M, Shah	Pakistani women	396.09547	N 26 P
58.Peppas, Nicholas A.Nanotechnology in therapeutics620.5P 36 N59.Prabhakar, M.C.Experimental pharmacacology for undergraduates615.1P 73 E60.Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)Gender and education in Pakistan371.822G 2661.Reich, EikeHigh-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants615.321R 31 H62.Ross, StewartHigher, further, faster is technology improving sport?688.76R 88 H63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711R 7864.Sahai, Nandita PrasadPolitics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan954.4S 11 P65.Samad, Yunus (ed.)Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror341.2422I 766.Sene, KevinFlood warning, forecasting and emergency response363.3493S 28 F67.Sidaway, RogerResolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus304.28S 42 R68.Siddiqui, Anees AhmadExperimental pharmaceutical chemistry615.19S 42 E69.Siddiqui, Iqtidar H.Irrigation and drainage engineering627.52S 42 I70.Sienkiewicz Sizer, FrancesNutrition: concepts and controversies with CD 10th ed.613.2S 48 N71.Sienkiewicz Sizer, FrancesNutrition: concepts and controversies with CD 10th ed.613.2S 48 N72.Siikandar, HayatThe charismat	56.	Muhammad, Abu	The pillars of Islam	297.31	N 29 P
59. Prabhakar, M.C. Experimental pharmacacology for undergraduates 60. Qureshi, Rashida (ed.) Gender and education in Pakistan 61. Reich, Eike High-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants 62. Ross, Stewart Higher, further, faster is technology improving sport? 63. Roth, Robert A. (ed.) The role of the university in the preparation of teachers 64. Sahai, Nandita Prasad Politics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan 65. Samad, Yunus (ed.) Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror 66. Sene, Kevin Flood warning, forecasting and emergency response 67. Sidaway, Roger Resolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus 68. Siddiqui, Anees Ahmad 69. Siddiqui, Iqtidar H. Irrigation and drainage engineering formation in the sport Shed. 71. Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan 73. Smith, Dennis A. Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design 615.7 S 53 P2	57.	1	Screening methods in pharmacology	615.7	P 17 S
Undergraduates   Go.   Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)   Gender and education in Pakistan   371.822   G 26	58.	Peppas, Nicholas A.	Nanotechnology in therapeutics	620.5	P 36 N
60.Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)Gender and education in Pakistan371.822G 2661.Reich, EikeHigh-performance thin-layer chromatography for the analysis of medicinal plants615.321R 31 H62.Ross, StewartHigher, further, faster is technology improving sport?688.76R 88 H63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711R 7864.Sahai, Nandita PrasadPolitics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan954.4S 11 P65.Samad, Yunus (ed.)Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror341.2422I 766.Sene, KevinFlood warning, forecasting and emergency response363.3493S 28 F67.Sidaway, RogerResolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus304.28S 42 R68.Siddiqui, Anees AhmadExperimental pharmaceutical chemistry615.19S 42 E69.Siddiqui, Iqtidar H.Irrigation and drainage engineering627.52S 42 I70.Siedentop, DarylIntroduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.10th ed.543 I71.Sienkiewicz Sizer, FrancesNutrition: concepts and controversies with CD 10th ed.613.2S 48 N72.Sikandar, HayatThe charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan615.7S 53 P2	59.	Prabhakar, M.C.		615.1	P 73 E
the analysis of medicinal plants  62. Ross, Stewart Higher, further, faster is technology improving sport?  63. Roth, Robert A. (ed.) The role of the university in the preparation of teachers  64. Sahai, Nandita Prasad Politics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan  65. Samad, Yunus (ed.) Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror  66. Sene, Kevin Flood warning, forecasting and emergency response  67. Sidaway, Roger Resolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus  68. Siddiqui, Anees Ahmad Experimental pharmaceutical chemistry  69. Siddiqui, Iqtidar H. Irrigation and drainage engineering  60. Siedentop, Daryl Introduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.  70. Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances  Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  73. Smith, Dennis A. Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design 615.7 S 53 P2	60.	Qureshi, Rashida (ed.)		371.822	G 26
62.Ross, StewartHigher, further, faster is technology improving sport?688.76R 88 H63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711R 7864.Sahai, Nandita PrasadPolitics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan954.4S 11 P65.Samad, Yunus (ed.)Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror341.2422I 766.Sene, KevinFlood warning, forecasting and emergency response363.3493S 28 F67.Sidaway, RogerResolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus304.28S 42 R68.Siddiqui, Anees AhmadExperimental pharmaceutical chemistry615.19S 42 E69.Siddiqui, Iqtidar H.Irrigation and drainage engineering627.52S 42 I70.Siedentop, DarylIntroduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.513.71S 43 I71.Sienkiewicz Sizer, FrancesNutrition: concepts and controversies with CD 10th ed.613.2S 48 N72.Sikandar, HayatThe charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of PakistanBJ 46 S73.Smith, Dennis A.Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design615.7S 53 P2	61.	Reich, Eike		615.321	R 31 H
63.Roth, Robert A. (ed.)The role of the university in the preparation of teachers370.711R 7864.Sahai, Nandita PrasadPolitics of patronage and protest: the state, society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan954.4S 11 P65.Samad, Yunus (ed.)Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror341.2422I 766.Sene, KevinFlood warning, forecasting and emergency response363.3493S 28 F67.Sidaway, RogerResolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus304.28S 42 R68.Siddiqui, Anees AhmadExperimental pharmaceutical chemistry615.19S 42 E69.Siddiqui, Iqtidar H.Irrigation and drainage engineering627.52S 42 I70.Siedentop, DarylIntroduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.Sienkiewicz Sizer, FrancesNutrition: concepts and controversies with CD613.2S 48 N72.Sikandar, HayatThe charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of PakistanBJ 46 S73.Smith, Dennis A.Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design615.7S 53 P2	62.	Ross, Stewart	Higher, further, faster is technology improving	688.76	R 88 H
society and artisans in early modern Rajasthan    Samad, Yunus (ed.)   Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror   Sene, Kevin   Flood warning, forecasting and emergency response   Resolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus   S42 R	63.	Roth, Robert A. (ed.)	The role of the university in the preparation of	370.711	R 78
Samad, Yunus (ed.)  Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror  Sene, Kevin  Flood warning, forecasting and emergency response  Resolving environmental disputes: from conflict to consensus  Siddiqui, Anees Ahmad  Siddiqui, Iqtidar H.  Irrigation and drainage engineering  Siedentop, Daryl  Introduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.  Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances  Sikandar, Hayat  The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  Smith, Dennis A.  Islam in the European union: transnationalism, youth and the war on terror  341.2422  I7  17  18  18  19  19  10  10  10  10  10  10  10  10	64.	Sahai, Nandita Prasad		954.4	S 11 P
response  Resolving environmental disputes : from conflict to consensus  Siddiqui, Anees Ahmad  Siddiqui, Iqtidar H. Irrigation and drainage engineering  Siedentop, Daryl Introduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.  Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances  Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader : Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  Siddiqui, Anees Experimental pharmaceutical chemistry  615.19  S 42 E  627.52  S 42 I  613.71  S 43 I  S 48 N  613.71  S 48 N  Frances  Sikandar, Hayat  The charismatic leader : Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  Table Consensus  S 42 R  S 42 R	65.	Samad, Yunus (ed.)	Islam in the European union : transnationalism,	341.2422	17
to consensus  68. Siddiqui, Anees Ahmad  69. Siddiqui, Iqtidar H. Irrigation and drainage engineering  70. Siedentop, Daryl Introduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.  71. Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances  Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  73. Smith, Dennis A. Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design  615.19  S 42 E  615.19  S 42 I  613.71  S 43 I  S 43 I  S 48 N  F 46 S  S 53 P2	66.	Sene, Kevin	response	363.3493	S 28 F
69. Siddiqui, Iqtidar H. Irrigation and drainage engineering 69. Siedentop, Daryl Introduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed. 613.71 Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances 10th ed. 613.2 Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan 627.52 S 42 I 613.71 S 43 I 613.71 S 48 N 613.72 S 48 N 613.2 S 613.	67.	Sidaway, Roger	Resolving environmental disputes : from conflict	304.28	S 42 R
70. Siedentop, Daryl Introduction to physical education, fitness and sport 5th ed.  71. Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances Nutrition: concepts and controversies with CD 10th ed.  72. Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  73. Smith, Dennis A. Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design 615.7 S 53 P2	68.	• •	Experimental pharmaceutical chemistry	615.19	S 42 E
71. Sienkiewicz Sizer, Frances Nutrition: concepts and controversies with CD 10th ed.  Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader: Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  Smith, Dennis A. Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design 615.7 S 53 P2	69.	Siddiqui, Iqtidar H.	Irrigation and drainage engineering	627.52	S 42 I
71. Frances 10th ed. Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader : Quaid-i-Azam B J 46 S Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  Smith, Dennis A. Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design 615.7 S 53 P2	70.	Siedentop, Daryl		613.71	S 43 I
Sikandar, Hayat The charismatic leader : Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  Smith, Dennis A.  The charismatic leader : Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of Pakistan  Pharmacokinetics and metabolism in drug design 615.7  S 53 P2	71.		Nutrition: concepts and controversies with CD 10th ed.	613.2	S 48 N
	72.		The charismatic leader : Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah and the creation of	В	J 46 S
	73.	Smith, Dennis A.		615.7	S 53 P2

74.	Stedman, Thomas	Stedman's medical dictionary 28th ed	610.3	S 70 S28
75.	Lathrap Syed, M.H.	Social development	301	A 98 S
76.	Talbot, lan (ed.)	The deadly embrace	954	D 28
77.	Taylor, John B.	Principles of microeconomics 5th ed.	338.5	T 20 P
78.	Trudell, Mark L.(ed.)	Dopamine transporters : chemistry, biology and pharmacology	612.8042	D 59
79.	Tuszynski, Jack A.	Molecular and cellular biophysics	572	T 90 M
80.	Watson, David G.	Pharmaceutical analysis 2nd ed.	615.19	W 23 P2
81.	Watt, W. Montgomery	Muhammad at Medina	В	M 855 W
82.	Whannel, Garry	Culture, politics and sport : blowing the whistle, revisited	306.483	W 36 C
83.	Whylie, John	Landscape	304.2	W 97 L
84.	Williams, David	The Baffled Parent's guide to coaching 6-and-under soccer	796.33462	W 52 B
85.	Winfield, Arthur	Calculations for pharmaceutical practice	615.1401513	W 61 C
86.	Ye, Shui Qing	Bioinformatics : a practical approach	570.285	Y 2 B
87.	Yoshioka, Sumie	Stability of drugs and dosage forms	615.18	Y 4 S
88.	Yu, Simon J.	The toxicology and biochemistry of insecticides	632.9517	Y7T
89.	Zavos, John	Hindu nationalism and Indian politics	320.54	Z 3 H
90.		U.X.L encyclopedia of weather and natural disasters ( 5 Vols.set)	551.503	E 72 a

# فهرست نئی اردو کتب جولائی 2009ء

	درجہ بندی			نمبر
کٹر نمبر	نمبر	عنوان	مصنف	شمار
				J-L
	297۶9924	انقلاب اسلامی ایران امام خمینی سے رهبر خامنہ	احمد الخطيب، ابو	1
خ 76 ا	20170024	ای تک	حمزه	
ر 30 ع	297۶04	حقیقت منتظر	اختر،احمد رفيق	2
6319 ت	909	تاریخ عالم5000 قم سے پیدائش مسیح تک	اخلاق احمد	3
41 ا		تحریریں	اسلم پرویز	4
ا 643 گ	320,92	کوبر گزشت گوبر گزشت	الطاف گوہر	5
	891,4332	موبر عرب مجموعه انتظار هسین	انتظار حسین	6
	89164333	دن اور داستان	، ــــــر ــــــين انتطار حسين	7
2 708 l		دلی تھا جس کانام	انتظار حسین	8
	891,4332	التي هه جان التام شهر زاد كي نام	انتظار حسین	9
	891,4331	سہر رہ سے ہے نئ پرانی کہانیاں	، ــــــر انتظار حسین	10
<del></del>	891,4332	سی پرائی مہانیاں جنم کہانیاں	انتطار حسین	11
				12
120 l	610¢92 813	اجمل اعظم ناؤ اور دوسری منتخب کہانیاں	انتظار حسین انتظار حسین	13
708 ا		•		14
	89164332	کچھوے منالا منتا	انتظار حسين	15
ب 68 م		منیلا منزل	بلقيس رياض	
	891,4315	عكس خوشبو	پروین شاکر	16
-	891,4315	اس نے پھول بھیجے ہیں	پروین شاکر	17
-	891,4315	کف ائینہ	پروین شاکر	18
	891,4315	خود کلامی	پروین شاکر	19
	954601	ہندوستانی تمدن پر اسلام کے اثرات	تارا چند، ڈاکٹر	20
	891۶4304	نقش نیم رخ	تنویر احمد علوی	21
	297۶9924	مرقع صديقى	جمیلہ شوکت	22
ל 76 כ		امام خمینی اور اخلاق و سیاست	حسن اسلامی، سید	23
م 20 ح	070۶442	مجتبیٰ حسِین کے منتخب کالم	حسن چشتی	24
ح 78 پ	891۶5532	پس پردہ گڑیا (ایرانی افسانے)	حمید یزدانی،	25
			خواجہ	
	891۶4332	کھیل	خديجہ مستور	26
	891۶4332	<u>بوچهار</u>	خديجہ مستور	27
خ 49 م	891۶4333	مجموعہ خدیجہ مستور	خدیجہ مستور	28
خ 76 ا		امامت اور انسان کامل امام خمینی کی نظر میں	خمینی، امام	29
د 41 پ	891۶43092	پراگنده طبع لوگ	داؤد رېپر	30
د 41 ب		باتیں کچه سریلی سی	داؤد رہیر	31
د 41 ت	891۶4304	تسليمات	داؤد رېپر	32
ن 52 ر	320۶92	نوابزاده نصر الله خال خود نوشت،تاثرات،	راحت نسیم،حکیم	33
		شاعرى		
ر 18 س	891۶4315	سوا سو سانث	راز،خليل الرحمان	34
	954۶04	ہندوستانی مسلمان:ایام گم گشتہ کے پچاس سال		35
ر 422 ق		قرآن اور صاحب قرآن كا اسلوب تعليم		36
, 15 ċ	¢891431	اشاریہ کلام غالب	رشید حسن خاں	37
غ 15 ر	016			
ر 74 س	320۶4	سیاسی ملاقاتیں	رفیق ڈوگر	38
ر 74 ا	914۶2	اور نیل بہتا رہا	رفیق ڈوگر	39
ر 74 ا	91466	اندلس کی تلاش	رفیق ڈوگر	40
~ 2 :	297۶32	جدید معاشی نظام میں اسلامی قانون اجارہ	زبير اشرف عثمانى	41
ز 3 ج			،محمد	
س 95 ز	891۶43092	سید احمد دبلوی: حیات اور کارنامے	زېره جعفرى	42
س 15 كليات	891۶4315	كليات ساغرنطامي	ساغر نظامي	43
	155۶332	مرد جنس کے آئینے میں	سليم اختر	44
س 88 ش		شادی جنس اور جذبات	سليم اختر	45
	•			

. 00	450.4	1* # , . *	t	46
س 88 خو	15064	خود شناسی	سليم اختر	
س 88 خ		خوشگوار اور مطمئن زندگی	سليم اختر	47
	891۶437	کلام نرم و نازک اک جہاں سب سے الگ	سليم اختر	48
س 188		اک جہاں سب سے الگ	سليم اختر	49
س 88 ا	۶433201	افسانہ اور افسانہ نگار	سليم اختر	50
, 00 0-	891			
. 00	۶433301	داستان اور ناول	سليم اختر	51
س 88 د	891		,	
ش 280 ا	384	اردو اور عوامی ذرائع ابلاغ	شاهد حسین،محمد	52
ش 28 ن		نامور شخصیات کاآپ بیتیاں	شاهد نذير چوېدرى	53
	891,4304	تقریب کچه تو	شبنم شکیل	54
	891,4332	نہ قفس نہ آشیانہ	شبنم شکیل	55
	891,4315	شب زاد	شبنم شکیل	56
	891,4315	المنطراب	شبنم شکیل	57
ش 699ع		عورت اورسماج	شبعم معدين شبراد	58
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
ش 8391 ک		کلیات	شهر یار احمد	59
ش 833 آ		آپ سوچتے کیوں نہیں	شهزاد احمد	60
م 133 ش		ابرابا م ماسلو اعلى ترين انساني واردات	شهزاد احمد	61
ج 953 ش		گرڈ جیف:معجزے کی تلاش میں	شهزاد احمد	62
ش 833 د		دوسرا رخ	شهزاد احمد	63
ش 833 ش		شوماخر پریشان حالی سے نجات	شبهزاد احمد	64
ش 833 د	150۶76	دماغ کی صورت گری	شهزاد احمد	65
ش 833 و	150	وجودی نفسیات پر ایک نظر	شبزاد احمد	66
ر 964 ش		آٹو رینک	شبزاد احمد	67
	891۶4315	دیوار پر دستک	شبزاد احمد	68
	891,4315	میگه ملہار دوہے	طاہر سعید ہارون	69
	891,4315	پریت ساگر دوہے		70
	891,4315	پریہ مصرحہ ہے من مو چدوہے		71
	891,4315	سی موچادوہے نیلا چندرماں دوہے		72
	891,4313	مجموعہ عبداللہ حسین اداس نسلیں	عبدالله حسين	73
				74
	891,4333	قید باگه	عبدالله حسين	74 75
	891,4333		عبدالله حسين	
	891۶4333	نشيب	عبدالله حسين	76
م 62 ع	320۶92	مسعود کهدر پوش	عبدالله ملک	77
ا 155ع	297۶3092	سيرت امام اعظم ابو حنيفم	عزيز الرحمان،	78
2 .00			مفتى	
ع 90 ان	297۶04	انبیائے کرام اور مشاہیر اسلام کے بہترین خطوط	على اصغر چوہدرى	79
ع 90 على اصغ	297۶9921	سید الانبیا کی مبارک مجلسیں	على اصغر چوہدرى	80
	297۶462	دم واپسیں سے رحمن کے فیصلے تک	على اصغر چوہدرى	81
ع 90 خ	297۶9921	خاندان نبوت کے شہدائے کرام	على اصغر چوہدرى	82
	297۶9921	- A L	على اصغر چوہدرى	83
ع 90 ص		صحابہ کرام اور عشق حبیب النُّمُ الْآجُم کے تقاضے		
ع 90 ق	297,162	قرآن مجید اور پانچ انسانی قوتیں	على اصغر چوہدرى	84
3 3 5	29769	تاریخ اسلام کا سفر	على اكبر	85
ع 910 ت		7-123-	رضوی،سید	
ع 96ع	396	عورت: تاریخ عالم کی روشنی میں	عنایت عارف	86
	۶431092	عورت. عربی عام می رومنتی میں علامہ اقبال کی سوانح عمریوں کا تجزیہ	كوثر حسين شاه	87
ا 605 ک	891	عربمہ ایکن میں کے حربیوں کے جربی	ا عومر مسين الده	0,
. 20 -		والمستنبين في المراقبين المستنبين	محتد الحديدة	88
	89164304	مجتبی حسین کی بہترین تحریریں	مجتبی حسین	
	297,931	قرآن اور امام حسین علیہ السلام	محسن قرائتی	89
م 449 ت		تلاش (تحقیق و تنقید)	محمد سلیم ملک	90
ع 92 مح	297۶9924	حضرت امام على ابن موسى الرضا عليه السلام	محمد علی، میر	91
		کی شخصیت اور عبد امامت مشبد		
م 28 ا		اردو ڈرامہ نگاری کے ارتقاء میں بہار کا حصہ	محمد قاسم	92
م 57 م	297۶104	محاضرات قرآنى	محمد قاسم	93
ح 51 مر	297۶931	امام حسین علیہ السلام استاد شہید مطہری کی	محمود احمد غازى	
ح آق مر		نظر میں	<u> </u>	
م 620 ش	891۶432	شېيېر: ئىلى كېانى	مرتضى مطهرى	94
	•	<u> </u>		

	914۶7	ماسکو کی سفید راتیں	مستنصر حسين	95
م 620 م	31471	مستو عی سعید رامین		33
, ,			تارڙ	
600	891,4922	سفر شمال کے	مستنصر حسين	96
م 620 س		_	تارڙ	
44.055	891,4304	کهینچا تانی	مستنصر حسين	97
م 655 که			تارڙ	
4.004	920	کیا ہوءے وہ لوگ (اہم شخصیات کے سوانحی	مظهر سعيد قريشي	98
م 664 ک		خاکے)	,	
م 72 د	1336603	دست شناسی کا جدید انسائیکلوپیڈیا	معصوم مراد آبادی	99
م 73 س	891۶4304	سلسلہ روز و شب	منصور احمد بهثى	100
م 73 د	891۶4304	در دلکشا	منظور الهي	101
ن 862 ع	297۶62	عرفان	منظور الهي ،شيخ	102
و 2 ب	891۶4301	بورژ واژی بورژ واژی (ادبی تنقیدی مضامین)	نور محمد سروری	103
و 44 ف	297	فکر اسلامی افکار اسلامی کی تشریح و توضیح	وارث علوى	104

## **United Nations' Publications New Arrivals List July 2009**

It is a matter of pleasure that Punjab University Library is a depository library of United Nations. Under the Depository system, library receives a unique, rare, and Latest material of united nations' Publications, Reports, and Proceedings etc regularly. Library maintained a United Nations Section on 1st floor of the building. The Fresh arrival list of July 2009 is as under:

Sr. No.	TITLE	Class No.	Cutter No.
1	A common effort for a better future 2008	341.13	U44A
2	Asia-pacific development journal vol. 15, no. 1, june 2008	330.9505	U44A
3	Assessing regional integration in Africa 2008: towards monetary and financial integration in Africa	338.96	U44A
4	Bibiographie mensuelle monthly bibliography	16.3	U44M
5	Committee of experts on international cooperation in tax matters: report of the forth session (20-24 october 2008)	330.611	U4O
3	Economic and social survey of asia and the pacific 2009: Addressing triple	330.011	040
6	threats to development	330.95	U44Ep
7	IAEA annual report 2005	539.76	I5A
8	Index to proceedings of the economic and social council organizational session 2007: substantive session 2007	330.611	U44i
9	Induced mutations and plant improvement	631.523	L26i
10	Induced mutations for disease resistance in crop plants	632.96	R39i
111	Induced mutations in cross-breeding	631.523	i2
12	Induced mutations in plants	631.523	S99i
13	Industrial commodity statistics yearbook 2005 volume 1: Physical quantity data	338.058	U44i
14	International trade statistics yearbook 2005	382.058	U4Y
15	Investment policy review Nigeria	332.6	U44i
16	Investment policy review dominican republic	332.6	U44i
17	Mutation breeding for disease resistance	631.523	P14M
18	Polyploidy and induced mutations in plant breeding	631.53	M51P
19	Report of the international conference on population and development	304.6	U44R
20	Report of the joint inspection unit for 2008 and programme of work for 2009	341.133	U4O
21	Security council official records	341.135	U4O
22	Statement of treaties and international agreements registered or filed and recorded with the secretariat during the month of december 2008	341.2	U44St
23	The global economic crisis: systemic failures and multilateral remedies	330.9	U44G
24	The social agenda 2005-2010: A social Europe in the globel economy jobs and opportunities for all	331.12094	E80S
25	Trade facilitation terms: an english - Russian glossary	382.03	U44t
26	Unfinished business the negotiation of the CTBT and the end of nuclear testing: UNDIR	327.1747	U44U
27	United Nations university 2008 annual report	378	U44
28	UNODA occasional papers No. 14, february 2009	303.66	U44u
29	Unted nations human settlements programme 2008 annual report	362.5	U44A
30	Women and beyond 2000	305.4	U44W
31	Yearbook of the international law commission 1996 volume2 part one	341.1058	U4Ye

## Govt. Publication July, 2009

Sr #	TITLE	Class #	Cutter #
1	Avian influenza development and challenges	614.518	M87A
2	Annexures volume 1	378.5476	L12P
3	Estimation of multidimensional poverty in Pakistan: research report	338.9547	P12Ra
4	Exploring the impact of misrofinance in Pakistan: research report	338.9547	P12Ra
5	Indices of multiple deprivations 2005: research report	338.9547	P12Ra
6	National education census 2005: Pakistan	370.95491	P12N
7	Proceedings of the 1657th meeting of the syndicate held on 29th May, 2004	378.5476	L12Pa
8	Proceedings of the 1662th meeting of the syndicate held on 11th december, 2004	378.5476	L12Pa
9	Proceedings of the meeting of the academic council held on 21st february, 2008	378.5476	L12Pb
10	Proceedings of the meeting of the advanced studies and research board held on 4th october, 2007	378.54914	L12P
11	Proceedings of the meeting of the advanced studies and research board held on 8th&15th november, 2007	378.54914	L12P
12	Trends in regional human development indices: research report	338.9547	P12Ra
13	Understanding rural poverty dynamics: the case of the poorest district of sindh Pakistan: research report	338.9547	P12Ra
14	University of the punjab annual report 2005-2006	378.5471	L12A
15	Wafaqi mohtasib (ombudsman)'s: annual report 1995	342.547	P12A
16	World water day 22nd march 2005 celebrated by Pakistan engineering congress in collaboration with water and power development authority	333.91	P12W
17	World water day march 2008	333.91	P12W

Please visit Punjab University Library's website to download current issue <a href="http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk">http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk</a>